PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 18, 2025






e’

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, September 18, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VL.

VIl

VIl

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a
group be appointed to present the views of the entire group, rather than have
multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per
speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 21, 2025.

B. Approve the September 2025 Voucher List in the amount of $452,883.99.

C. Approve the reservation of Sunday, November 16, 2025, for the Lisle Area
Chamber OF Commerce Turkey Trot Tune-Up in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. Lisle Police Department National Night Out Thank You

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Authorize staff o place the order for the picnic shelter for the Community Park
South Shelter and Trail Connection Project from Romtec, Inc. through the
Sourcewell purchasing cooperative.



X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study
B. River Bend Golf Club Irrigation System Replacement
C. Department updates

Xl SEASPAR REPORT

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending August 31, 2025.
C. Commissioners' Reports

Xill.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, August 21, 2025
7:00 p.m.

|. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
None

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver

Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Prcxtscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
A. PROS Consulting — Indoor Recreation Program Space Feasibility Study Public Engagement and
Project Status Presentation

Director' Garvy introduced Phil Parnin and Leon Younger from PROS Consulting. Mr. Parnin and
Mr. Younger provided a brief summary of the data collection process that was utilized during the
first phase of the study. PROS Consulting gave a comparison of Lisle residents’ participation in
different sports and/or fitness related areas compared to the national average for those same
activities. The findings displayed that 71% of identified activities could be offered in such an
indoor setfing.

Mr. Parnin provided a breakdown of current facility usage within the Recreation Center. This
portion of the presentation was broken down into three subcategories and included how those
subcategories are decided. Dedicated spaces, such as the Gentle Learning Preschool, are
usable for only the designated programming that takes place there. Semi-dedicated spaces,
such as the Senior Center and multipurpose rooms, are maintained with specific uses in mind,
but can also be used for differentiated programming. Ineffective spaces are defined as areas
that no longer effectively serve a purpose as the original intent of the spaces may no longer be
seen as viable demands. Moving on fo the Community Center building, Mr. Parnin identified
dedicated space for facility maintenance, but overall, the usage of the building was limited to
some programming with an excess of ineffective space. Mr. Younger provided a clarifying
differentiation for facility usage between what is typically seen in recreation centers versus
community centers, with community centers being open longer with a greater combination of



registered and drop-in programming. Mr. Younger also mentioned that a community desire to
have a wider variety of programs and facility availability was strongly presented in the data.

Mr. Parnin reported that over 1,500 individuals provided active engagements with the feasibility
study project. Main trends and/or themes that were present in feedback from the community
include, but are not limited to, a desire for gymnasium and fitness spaces including an indoor
walking track; multifunctional spaces that can see multi-generational use; requests for fine arts
programming, an indoor swimming pool, indoor playgrounds, and spaces for feen
programming. Mr. Parnin briefly mentioned partnering with local schools fo make use of some
facilities such as basketball courts. President Altpeter asked for clarification on if that is
something to the park district makes use of to which Director Garvy responded in the affirmative.
Superintendent Pratscher further clarified that the Park district partners with Lisle Elementary
School for space to host the EDGE program and youth basketballleague.

Mr. Parnin provided a summary of the data collected in the statistically valid survey. He shared
that the response exceeded the expected rate for survey returns by 19% with a confidence
interval of 95% in the provided data. Findings included such statistics, as 68% of respondents using
indoor recreational spaces, of which 23% responded that they use ithe facilities within the Lisle
Park District Recreation Center. Based on the data, park district residents are looking!for
increased programming in the areas of adult fitness, athlefics, and sports, in addition to
aquatics/water fitness and pickleball. Public feedback shows that residents are looking for more
fitness-related spaces (i.e. indoor track, gym space, indoor aquatic facilities, etc.). He reported
that 84% of survey respondents stated that they were somewhat supportive to very supportive of
creating a new indoor recreation space. Mr. Younger stated that in similar surveys of other
communities, responses such as these were indicative of measures being passed to support
further development of such a space.

Other questions on the survey showed that 74% of respondents travel between 5-15 minutes to
take part in recreational activities at indoor facilities, with 59% of households spending $51 to
$200 on recreation outside of the Lisle Park District. 76% of survey respondents disagreed or
strongly disagreed with the statement saying they are NOT in favor of expanding indoor
recreation spaces. The following/datashowed that survey participants largely indicated that
they would be more likely to use such facilities on a weekly basis, with a large portion of
respondents also indicating that they would prefer to have a monthly pass system in place for
any new space usage.

Mr. Parnin presented an informational chart/matrix which showed an in-depth analysis of desired
programming based on the age range of participants, where such programs fall in line with
guiding principles such as needs and community hub potential, cost-benefit analysis, and
opportunities for partnerships. Following programming, Mr. Parnin presented a second matrix
that was organized by indoor space and/or facility type where he noted that many of the
desired spaces were geared for multigenerational use.

Mr. Parnin finished the presentation with a summary of the next steps which include collection of
additional data, identifying a building program, partnership and funding opportunities, and
financial planning with a plan to present suggestions to the Park Board of Commissioners in the
fall. President Altpeter expressed gratitude for the comprehensive overview and anticipation for
the final presentation. Vice President Wessel inquired if households that responded to
recreational costs outside of the park district were spending a substantial amount above the
$200 limit within the survey. Mr. Younger responded that it is hard to provide a concrete answer
because it depends on a range of factors such as individual vs. group activities,
multigenerational activities, type of activities, etc. Commissioner Wessel asked for a comparison



of the response for weekly facility usage to other surveys conducted by PROS Consulting. Mr.
Younger responded that having multifunctional facilities/amenities that appeal to a variety of
wider age groups with flexible usage are going to bring in higher numbers of patrons.

Director Garvy proposed a special meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners for the final
presentation to be held at some time in late October or early November.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA i
Commissioner Tapella moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Nadeau
seconded the motion. i

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Nadeau, Pereira, Wessel, Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve Consent Agenda items B 'and C including the voucher
list in the amount of $554,541.84. Vice President Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Nadeau, Pereira, Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

Vice President Tapella moved to approve the meeting minutes for the regular meeting on July
17, 2025 as amended to also state “turned to question Mr. John Gerding's opinions as a doctor
at which time President Altpeter state public comment is to address the Board and not the
public...”. Commissioner Nadeau seconded the mofion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Nadeau, Pereira, Wessel, Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award the 2025 Annual Sealcoating Project Contract



Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the awarding of the Annual Sealcoating Project
Confract to Murphy Construction Services of Burr Ridge, lllinois for an amount not to exceed
$83,395.00. Vice President Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Nadeau, Pereira, Alipeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Timber Park Perimeter Enhancements - discussion

Vice President Tapella inquired about the timeline for removal of more permanent hardscaping
before work can begin, and whether the responsibility for removal of such items in residential
areas will fall to the residents or the park district. Director Garvy explained the process for the
enhancements beginning with nofifications to residents followed by property surveys. Director
Garvy explained that any residents found fo have encroaching hardscape will be noftified and
given a specific timeframe to have any materials removed prior toithe crew beginning work.
After that period, any remaining items will be removed and disposed of by the park district. The
Board reached a consensus for staff to move forward with plans as they have been presented.

Commissioner Pereira asked if there is a way, to permanently mark the borders between private
property and land owned by the park district. A brief discussion followed on whether some kind
of permanent marker could be installed that would be visually unobirusive or unoffensive to
residents. -

B. Community Park South Shelter & Trail Connection Project — discussion

President Altpeter addressed Erica Wise, Lisle Park District Program Manager for Camps and
Special Events, who was sitting in the audience and asked for her opinions on the plans.
Manager Wise described her priorities for this project in terms of what is desired for campers and
staff during the summer. President Altpeter also mentioned that having a larger shelter would
allow for an increase in rental revenue as well.

Director Garvy provided a summary of some finishing details (i.e. metal roofing and siding
materials) that are still being decided upon with final decisions to be discussed with the
contractor within the coming days. His recommendations would be for the Park Board to
authorize the purchase of the shelter at the September meeting if pricing is provided by then.
President Altpeter asked if it would be possible for the Board to grant authorization for spending
up fo a certain amount in the event that finalized costs are not available for the September
meeting in an effort to reduce delays. Director Garvy responded in the affirmative.
Commissioner Wessell asked if there are any concerns regarding using fimber beams in the
shelter versus steel beams in terms of the need for maintenance in the future. Superintendent
Cerutti provided an explanation for what the actual structure would look like and assured the
commissioners that there were no serious concerns regarding the use of timber beams.
Commissioner Nadeau asked if new picnic tables would be included in pricing estimates as well
to accommodate more campers. Director Garvy explained that new picnic tables would be
purchased for the new shelter.

C. Department Updates
None

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS
None



XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President Altpeter, Commissioner

President Altpeter gave commendations to Alexis McCurdy and the rest of staff involved in the
Summer Entertainment Series. She expressed special admiration for the last band for getting
children in the audience involved and making it a great community event.

B. Treasurer — Financial Reports ending July 31, 2025.

Superintendent Silver said the reports are submitted and confirmed that all District funds are
either FDIC or fully collateralized. Superintendent Silver reported that he transferred $1.5 million
from the corporate fund to the capital fund in line with the budget. Commissioner Tapella asked
if there would be any implications for moving funds earlier than the original December date, to
which Superintendent Silver responded there would be no negative effects on park district
accounts. The River Bend Golf Club was reported to be about $33,000 ahead of where it was at
the same time last year. Superintendent Silver ended his report by stating that recreation
earnings are up by $53,000 from the same time last year.

C. Commissioners' Reporfts
None

XIl. CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant fo Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed
under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual
review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Vice President Tapella moved to enter a closed session of the Park Board of Commissioners.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Nadeau, Pereira. Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None, |

Motion Passed.

XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 8:09 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
None



Staff Present Included:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Wessel moved to approved meeting minutes for closed sessions held on February
20, 2025, March 20, 2025, and May 15, 2025. Commissioner Nadeau seconded the motion.

Voice Vofte:

Ayes: Wessel, Nadeau, Pereirg, Tapella, Alipeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Wessel moved tfo release meeting minutes for closed sessions held on February 20,
2025, while leaving the minutes of March 20, 2025 and May15, 2025 closed and confidential due
to the ongoing nature of items discussed in the closed session. Vice President Tapella seconded
the motion.

Voice Vote: il
Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Nadeau, Pereira, Altpete
Nays: None '

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

C. Authorize the destruction of certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Wessel moved to destroy the verbatim recordings of the closed session meeting
held on August 17, 2023, December 21, 2023, and February 15, 2024. Commissioner Nadeau
seconded the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Nadeau, Pereira, Tapella, Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

XVII. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Vice President Tapella moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Pereira seconded the
motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Tapella, Pereira, Nadeau, Wessel. Altpeter
Nays: None

Absent: None

Maotion Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:11 PM.



05°9F FOZSTTIOOTTTS TYINTY TAD 200 20
0G°9F T0ZSTIOOTTIS TYLNAY XD 20D 10
00°€6 00°08% GZ/62/80 98€L9 GZ/10/10 16€62610
0S°9F P0ESTIOOTTITS TYILNIE TXD 20D 20
0S°9F TOZSTTIOOTITIS TYINIS TXD 202 10
00°¢€6 00°08F GZ/6Z2/80 9B8EL9 ¥Z/10/10 £988L8BTO
0S°9F 7POZSTTO0OTTIS TYINIZd TAD Z0D Z0
05°9F TOZSTIO0TITIS TYLNEY TAD Z0D 10
00" €6 00°08F GZ/6¢/80 98€ELY €2/T10/10 £F6SCZBT10
0§ 9F POZSTTOOTTITIS TYILNTd TAD 202 20
05°9F T0ZSTTIOOTTIIS TYINTY TXD Z0D 10
00°€6 00°08% 5Z/62/80 98€L9 Z0/10/10 95969LT0
ONI ‘SHASYD JIASSHYAWOD NYIIHIWY dWODWY
00°625°L IIYLOL YOONIA
00°625°L 0EFP90ZETLOTE SHESSYTID SLU0dS ddWWNS TO
00°625°L 00°62S°L GZ/11/60 TZrLY GZ/0E/90 £10¥S2
NOILONYISNI SI¥0dS d¥lS TIV YISTIV
G6°L8L'Z TIYLOL YOONdA
08°666°1 SEE9C000900T SdITddNS % MYS 10
08°G56 71 G6°L8L'Z GZ/11/60 0ZwL9 GZ/50/60 606612
06°LS GEE92000900T SId¥d 20
057502 Z099F000£T0T XIWOLOW T0
0% €92 Se LBL'E GZ/11/60 0ZFLY GZ/S0/60 906612
GL"89G GZE9Z000900T LAWTAIH ALFIAYS 10
SL°89S G6"L8L'E GZ/11/60 0ZFLY 5z/0Z/80 LOP6TZ
ONI ‘00 INAWAINDT HIAANYXITY NYXATY
67 1T12°T TIYI0L YOANFA
67 112 T 0€E9F000ETOT 4I¥dEd J/Y ¥# LIND 10
6F 1121 67 112’1 GZ/11/60 6T1FLY GZ/LZ/80 SEO0LY
AAIIOWOINY 3 HOLYIAYd NAT-¥ NET-Y
BB F6¥ SIVLOL HOONFIA
88 F6¥ 0T£900000052 SHOUVHD WHYIY ATJIINYNO 10
88 k6 88 oW GZ/T1/60 8TIFLY GZ/01/80 8S0T-¥85909
ONI SWALSAS NOILOALAA WHVTIY WEY'TY
IWY WALI WON "0°d YEEWON INNODOY NOILATHOSEA WALI
JIWNY IDIOANI  IWY MOFEHO HIVA MHD # MDIHD ALYd CANI # IOIOANI # HOQNIA
GZ0zZ/11/60 OL 6SZ0Z/ST1/80 WO¥d
0000S¥Pd¥Y i
ONILSIT FDIOANI QIvd ZPITIT:80 :EWIL
LOIYISIA ¥uvd FATISIT SZ0Z/T1/60 :dLYd

T 1 HOvd



00°0F8 0929900080TC YIATTOYINOD ¥IWdEY 10

po-ovs8 187166 °T SZ/11/60 €CVLY SZ/L0/80 NI-0FZSSTO
ONI ‘SESINAYEINT HdNd VN0V ndvnov

ZL e1z’'t STYIOL J0dNIA

ZLT6T1Z T 000S0T000TIS HOYEW JTVSEY 10

ZLETENT ZLBTE T Se/11/60 A4 45 Gz/80/80 €656009

ONI dNOY¥d VNOILNY FHL NOILNY

00°08F STYIOL YOdNIA

00°9 70ZSTTOOTITIS TYINIY TAD 200 €0

009 TOZSTICOTTIS TYINTd TAD 200 10

oo"et 00°08F S¢/6c/80 9BELY 1Z/1E/Ct 6L0FS096

00°9 FOZSTIOOTTITIS TYINIT TAD 200 <0

00°9 T0ZSTTIO00TTLS TYINIY TAD 202 10

oo-et 00°08¥% GZ/62/80 98EL9 12/0€/11 LLB¥Z096

009 POZSTIOOLTIS TYLNEd TAD 200 €0

00°2 TOEZSTTOOTTITS TYLNId TAD ¢00 10

Q0" 2T 00°08F% GZ/62/80 98€LY9 1Z/1€/01 9¥L56656

00°9 FOZSTIOOTTITS TYLNId TAD 200 €0

00°9 TOCSTITOOTITS TYLNTd TAD 200 10

00°¢t 00°08F G§Z/62/80 98€L9 12/0£/60 81899656

00°9 POZSTTI00TTIIS TYINTd TAD Z0O2 20

00°9 TOZSTICOITIS TYINIY TAD 200 10

00°¢t 00°08F GZ/6Z/80 98€EL9 1Z/12/80 7LBLEGSH

00°9 POZSTIOOTTITIS TYINIY TAD 200  ¢0

00°9 TOCSTTO0TTILS TYINId TXAD Z0OD 10

o]0 00°08% GZ/6¢/80 98ELY 12/0€/90 L9160656

00°9 POZSTTOOTTIS TYINTd TAD 20D 20

00°9 TOZSTI00TTIS TYINId TAD <00 10

00°¢1 00°08% S¢/6¢/80 98ELY9 1Z/0E/90 LBEDBBSH

00°9 FOESTIO0TTIIS TYINId TAD ¢00 €0

0079 TOZSTIOOTTIIS TYINIY TAD <00 10

00721 00°08F GZ/6Z/80 98€L9 TZ/TE/SO ZE9T15856

00°9 Y0ESTTIO00TTITIS TYINIY TAD ¢0D €0

00°9 TOZSTTOOTTIS TYLNET TAD 20D 10

oo"et 00°08F S¢/62/80 9BELY 12/0€/%0 TEGCEBSE

IWY W3LI WON "0°4d YHEWNAN LNNODDY NOILdIYUDSHEd WALI

/LAWY FDIOANI IWY MOEHO HIvd MHD # MDEHD dI¥d "ANI # HOIOANI # YOONFA

GZ0¢/11/60 OL G20¢/ST/80 WOYA

0000SPd¥Y +aIr
ONILSIT FDI0ANI dI¥d ZF:IT:80 <EWIL
Z +dovd LOIYLISIA ¥dvd FTSIT GZ0Z/11/60 :dL¥d



G9°Geb
00°6Le
S9°FOL
00°GS€E
00°GSE
00°GS€
007006
007006
007006
0o-eoL

00°0FE
00°0F2

00°29¥
00297
00°000"¢

00°000°T
00°000°T

00°000°T
0070001
0S°¥9¢
0s°p9e
05" Fo9¢
I8 166 T

T8 TIT'T
T8 TTIT'T

IWY WHLI
/IRY ADIOANI

£ - dOv¥d

S9°v0L Se/1Z/80
SIVLOL JOONJIA
00°GSG¢E SZ/11/60
PTVLOL ¥OONIA
00" 006 GZ/12/80
STYLOL JOANIA
00" 2oL SZ/11/60
00" 2oL GZ/11/60
FIVLOL dOONIA
00°000°T §e/11/60
00°000°T SZ/TT/60
SIYLOL JOdNEA
0S°¥9¢ GeZ/62/80

TYLOL JOaNdA

1871661 GZ/T11/60

LY MOEHD HLVa MHD

TLELY GZ/S1/80
LZVLY ge/2e/80
0LELY SZ/¥1/80
9evLY GZ/61/80
9zZvLS SZ/¥1/80
SErL9 Ge/e1/80
PZvLY s¢/6¢/L0
LBELY GZ/81/%0
€CVLY S§Z/S1/80
WON "0°d
# MOEHOD dL¥d "ANI
GZ0Z/T11/60

OL 65202/S1/80

COZSTIO0TLTITS
¢0ZS0T000TTS

09F9TICOTITITS

0EFP900FLLOTE

0E¥9TC009001T

0EV9SPI6L0TE

0EP9SFOPLOTL

0EFOSFORLOTC

09¢901000TT1S

0zz9gooo801E

YAGWNAN LNOODDY

WOd4

ONILSIT IOIOANI QIWd

LOIYLSIA XMg¥d JISIT

¥0n011  Z0
qonoI1 10
S9¥9L82Z1
SIONITTI HOVHIAIE NYHIMNVIYY HHIMYIHH
ASVYAT ANIHOVW 321 GZ 90¥ 10
1198850
TT AT SONIQTOH FIVIAIWIHLNI Id HFOINIAZEL
Gz/zz/8 'I¥INHEY sSnd 10
9%1T
NOILYIHOdSNYYL ¥ILAYHD AVMLISIEL AYMILSIE
AANOH 10
90MYVdITSITSZ0E
NOILYINASHYd 1Sdd AINOH 10
SOMUVdATS1IISZ02
277 NYAI¥EHS ‘d¥0¥ HLby 0112 TIYddd
1LIS0dda 9z/8/L 10
£9.58
LIsoddd 9z/e/L 10
88968
ONI INIWNIVIMEING ¥YITNHOS/SSYd HOS/SSvd
aads ssvdd 10
00-91€£Z2
ONI NESHTO WNHIMY ID¥NHIYY
STYOIWAHD TOOd TO
NI-06ESSTO0
NOILAI¥DSHd WILI
# HOIOANI # HOANIA

0000SPaY ar
CP 1180 -dWIL
G20Z/11/60 -dL¥Q



00°0SL°2
00°0SL‘Z
00°0%Z°'T

00029
00°0¢e9

00°029
00°029
00°92Z8°¢€

00°066
00°066

00°9€8°2
00°9€8°2
€L718¥
€EL°18F
EL°T18F
62°GC
6Z°5¢
62°5¢
I8°G8T
18°G81
T8°G8BT
00°L80"T
00°68T

SE'E6T
GE ¢8E

10

LIWY WHLI
/LAWY FDIOANI

14 1 dOYd

05" vZz'e GZ/T1/60  0EFLY
1TYI0L ¥OANIA

00°0vZ’T SZ/T1/60  6TWLY

00°0¥2°T SZ/TT/60  6ZFLY
SIYIOL d0dNdA

00°928°€E GZ/GT1/80  6GELY

00°928°¢€ GZ/ST/80  6SELY
$TYLI0L HOaNEA

€L718% GZ/T1/60  8ZFKLY
TIYI0L YOUNIA

6¢°6¢ GZ/TZ/B0  ELELY
TTYLOL ¥OaNIA

187681 SZ/T1Z/80  ZLELY
SIVIOL "YOONdIA

GE"Z8¢E SZ/62/80  8BELY

WON
IWY MOFHD AIYA MHD  # MDEHD

09L92000900F
SZ/F1/80
000S0T000TTS
S2/LZ/80
000G0T000TTS
SZ/11/80
€0£9Sv0VLOTL
S¢/ET/80
£0E9SYOFLOTC
GZ/L0/LO
£0€9060TLO0TE
Se¢/61/80
000S0TOO0TTIS
GZ/0E/LO
061900000001
GZ/81/80
€0ZSTTIOOTTIS
C0ESTTOO0TTIS
Sz/12/80
‘0°d YIFWAN LNNODOY
dI¥a "ANI

SZ0Z/11/60 OL GZ0Z/ST1/80 WOU4

ONILSIT EDIOANI QIWd
LOTYLSIA Hdvd

ONI¥IINIONG WILTIHS S 10
80GE0ED
alT NOJWAD DWAD
HOMEW FT¥Sad 10
7286
HOYHW HI¥SEd 10
1185
27T MOITIIM JAT09TdNd
¥3ddd SATYIS LHIADNOD 10
LTZ0-ANI
¥3dd S3I¥ds LYdIONCD 10
GTZ0-ANI
ONIMAYE dSNOHATHdNd OHATEdNd
STIVELA0S 10
069G990€E6
ONI ‘dno¥s ATddNS I¥0ds 0dSNSH
HO¥AW JTYSEE  T0
898G0EE00T-ANT
ONI JAT02 INOLSIODAI¥d LSIDAIv¥d
AOVIATIN  TO
GZ8180IAOYATIN
NYHIENE dIggdd 1999
dNIM 20
JonN0IT 10
ETTLS6CET
NOILATYDSEA WILI
# EDIOANI §# dJOANIA
0000S¥PA¥Y +aT
ZyiT11:80 HWIL
qISIT G¢02/11/60 :*dLVd



00°85¢
00°868¢

00°8SZ
00°86¢

00°0LT
oo-oLt

00" 16t
00 T6E

00°S6¢
00°G6¢

00°S0%
00°S0%

00°S6¢
00°S6¢

00°6G6¢
00°S6¢

oo-oLe
00°0LZ

00°S6¢
00°SeZ

00°G9T°T
00°G9T°T

oo oLe
00-oLe

5978261
G9°826°F
0S°%ZZ't

0S 7LV
0S FLY

69°960°0T SZ/T1/60
G9°960°0T GZ/11/60
G9°960°0T GZ/T1/60
59°960°0T SZ/T1/60
59796001 SZ/11/60
§9°960°0T GZ/T11/60
597960701 S2/T1/60
§9°960°0T GZ/11/60
59°960°0T SZ/T1/60
G9°960°01 cZ/11/60
G9°960°0T GZ/T1/60
597960701 GZ/T1/60
G9°960°01 GZ/11/60

JTYLOL JOaNZEA

0S"#EZT'E G¢/11/60

TEPLY

TERLY

TERPLY

TEVLS

TEVLY

TEFLY

TEFLY

TeRLY

1ERS

TEPLY

TERLS

TERLY

TEFLY

GZ/¥1/80

GZ/F1/80

SC/k1/80

SZ/¥1/80

S¢/v1/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/¥1/80

GZ/v1/80

CZ/¥1/80

GZ/LZ/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/¥1/80

§¢/S2/L0

GZ/v1/80

0099000000&8¢

0099500000052

009900000052

009%000000G¢

00990000008¢

009¢o00000S5¢

009%0000005¢

00920000005¢

009900000052

00990000005C

009900000052

009900000082

09¢99000800%

09L92000900%

SNI/LSEL WHYIY HIANIX/AFTZLAN

dSNI/LSAL WYY'TV 1043d

dSNI/LSIL WYYIY HLIWSMOVTH

dSNI/LSIL WJIVTIVY SHdvd

dSNI/LSHL dTHMNIAS 99

dSNI/LSEL ¥THN¥dS DD

dSNI/LSAL WTMNYdS NIIAVL

NI/LSEL ¥TMNYIdS YIANIX/ATTZLIN

dNSI/LSHL dTHNEdS LOdEA

dSNI/ISHL YTMNddS HLIWSMOY'TH

dSNI/LSHL WAv¥IV DD

dSNI/ISAL dTMNYAS SMIvd

dIVddd ddTMNIEdS

10
¢5L59V00NT

10
TSLS9V0OONI

10
0SLS9F00NI

10
6FLS9F00ONT

10
8FLS9POONI

10
LPLS9FPOONI

10
9FLSO9V0OONI

0
SVLS9VOONI

T0
FFLS9FOONI

10
EVLS9F00NT

10
ZFLS9F00ONT

10
TPLS9POONI

10
POLFPIFOONI

J9Id NYLITOdOYLIW ODVWOIHD

AIAdNS FONIJA ITING-SY

10
60G£0E0

11

IHO

NOILdIYDSHd WILI

IWY WHELI
/LAY HDIOANI

S ERCEL- £

LIWY XMDHHD dL¥ad ¥MHD

# MOYHD

WON "0°d

dLvd "ANI

SZ0Z/11/60 OL

G2Z0Z/S1/80

HEEWAN LNNODDY

Wo¥d

ONILSIT JDIOANI QIVd
LOTYLSIA M¥v¥d HTISIT

# HDIOANI

# "OONHA

0000S¥dV a1
CFiTT1:80 ‘UWIL
G20Z/11/60 :dL¥d



S1°96
66° PP
08°1T
61°¢1
L6766
6L €
LF-0T
16°v6C
8E"VZIT
€9°9TIT
8111
F6°6S
09°¢el
LB EZ
66°6
66°8
CETRE
20" LS
66791
F8°S6T
L6705
06°0S
IS'ETT
S6 EZ
L6 vl
0F 1L
0S° €S
00°SS¥
96°8E9 'Y

0g ¢ec

og-egec

(1A A A

§9°960°01

00" €0€
00°£0€

00°£0€
00" €0€E

00°Se6T
00°G61

IWY WALI
/LW IDIOANI

9 S dOvd

96 "BEQ ‘¥ S¢/6¢/80
TYLOL dOdNJIA
Dz cec GZ/62/80

STYLOL JOANdIA

§9°960°0T S¢/11/60
S9°960°0T Se¢/TI1/60
9796001 Se¢/11/60
LAY ¥OJdHD dLVa MHD

06€L9

68EL9

TEVLY

TEVLY

# XDEHD

SZ/92/L0

GZ/82/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/v1/80

WON "O°d

dLVAd “ANI

GZ0Z/11/60 OL

001580008012
000560008012
0L2960008012
0L29600080T2
000560008012
S¥29000000SC
§5298000801¢
00T5800080TZ
00TS800080TE
G¢¢98000801C
Sye€9000000Se
561960008012
S¥Z90000005¢
02960008012
GZZ9800080TZ
S¥29000000S¢
S¥29000000S¢
S¥Z29000000S¢
0L29600080TC
702580008012
€0€900¥cB0TC
70258000801C
001SB00080TE
00158000801
001S800080TE
00T1S800080TC
S¥¢90000005¢C
G9Z%0000000T

0EFP900TFLOTE

00990000005¢

0Te900000052

009900000082

HIEWON LNNODOY

G20Z/S1/80 WOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA Myvd

12

go0d SNOISSEDNOD 82
HOMAW FTYSad L2
SH17ddNS 301440 92
SH¥ITddns d0I3d0 Sz
HOMAW FTYSEN b2
S4I17ddNS AI¥ ISYId €2
§¥ITAdANS 22
Jo0d SNOISSHONOD 1¢
aood SNOISSAINOD 0%
SHITAANS 61
SAITAdNS AIV IS4YId 8T
SIVH LT
SAIT4dNS dIV 1s¥Ild 9T
SH¥ITddNS HOIAI0 ST
SHITdNS ONINVATO FT
SHITddNS dI¥ 154913 €1
SHIT4dNS QIVY LS¥Id 2T
SAITddNS QIV LS¥Id 1T
SEITANS 0T
SFOVYIAEE ¥/N 60
SNOog€Id 80
SEAOVYIAAZLE ¥/N L0
dood SNOISSHONOD 90
dood SNOISSHINOD GO
aood SNOISSHINOD  #0
go0d SNOISSHDNCD €0
SHAITddNS UIY IS¥Id 20
dIHSHAGWAW TYNNNY 10
8509-6Z1INC
Sgdy¥d ILID LSODILID
LISOdAd SHTYMNOOW WW 10
102181
SHMTYMNOOW ODYDOIHD  NOOWIHD
dSNI/LSHL WdYIY €4 10
SGLS9F00NI
dSNI/LSAL WHVIV LIVW €4 10
pPSLSI9POONT
dSNI/LSEL WI¥TY¥ NYIAYL 10
E€GLSIFOONT
NOILATHDSHd WELI
# HEDIOANI # HOdNIA
0000SkFd¥Y :dI
ZFiT1T1:80 *EWIL
ATSIT GZ0Z/T1/60 :dELYd



LAY WIHLI
/IWY dOIOANT

L s dovd

dL¥d MHD # MDHHO

DEFP900FLLOTE
€0€9000LL0TE
€0g9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
g0gg000LLOTE
0EP900FLLOTE
€0E90TFSLOTE
POPP0000000T
80E9TTOOTTITS
80E9TI00TTITS
BOE9TIOOTITIS
80E9TTO0OTTTIS
BOESTTOOTITIS
BOESTTOOTTIS
BOESTIOOTTIIS
B0E9TTIOOTTIIS
80ESTTIOOTTIIS
80ESTTIOOTTIS
B80E9TTOOTTTS
BOE9TTOOTITITS
80E9TIOOTITITS
BOESTTIOOTITITIS
552980008012
702580008012
§5298000801¢
S¥¢900000052
70258000801€
00158000801¢
G6Z9800080TC
F025800080TZ
0015800080TE
§2¢9600080TC
0L29800080T¢C
561960008012
522960008012
55¢98000801¢
€0€£9800080TE
6Z¢96000801C
SF29000000S¢
€0€98000801TZ
£0£98000801¢
00TS800080TZ
7025800080TC
G5Z9800080TE
00otTs800080TE
7025800080TC
001S800080TE

HAIWAN LNAODDY

SZ0Z/ST/80 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANT OIVd
LOIYLSIA ¥Mdvd

13

SdITddnNs dI¥L SL
SHIT4dNS YOINAS ¢l
SAITddNS YOINAS €L
SHIT4dNS YOINAS 2L
SdITddNS HOIN3IS TL

dI¥lL ¥0INIS 0L
SAITAdNS 69

ISNIdXE QdSdNgWIdy 89
Sd114d0S L9

SdIT4dNsS 99

S3174dNS 69

SAI1T44NS  $9

$3174dNS €9

sd174dns 29

S3114dNS 19

S317d44NS 09

SAIT4ANS 65

SAI1d4dNS 8%

SdI1144dNS LS

SAI1T4dNS 9§

S3AITddNS &S

Sd174dNS S

SLondodd ¥ddvd €6
S3ovydadd ¥/N  Z§
SLONA0dd d¥dd¥d 1§
SAITddNS dIV ISYId 0§
SHAOVHINEd ¥/N 6%
ao0d SNOISSIONOD 8F
SIONQ0¥d ¥3d¥d L
SADYHAAEE ¥/N 9%
dood SNOISSIDNOD SF
SHITddNS b

SAITAdNS ADIAI0 EF
SWYO0AINN ZF

S3ITddNS ONINVITO 1F
SIA0TD 0%

SAITAdNS AL¥¥d 6€
SdITddNS ONINYITO BE
SAIT4dNS AI¥ ISY¥Id LE
SAITdANS ALdv¥d 9€
S1LoNdodd dddv¥d GE
do0d SNOISSADNOD FE

SHOVMIAILI ¥/N €€

SAITddNsS ZE€
dgood SNOISSJIDNOD TE

SAOVYIAZI ¥/N 0F

go03d SNOISSIDNOD 62
8509-geg1nr

NOILdIdDSdd WHLI
# FOIOANI # HOANIA

0000S7Pd¥Y ‘aIr
ZF:T11-80 :-EWIL
dISIT GZ0Z/11/60 :ELYA



L6 LE
L6 LE
€7 086°T
6% 6¥VE
26°62E°C

80°9€Et
80°9€E€E

PT°G90°T
PT°G90°T

FATA
€z°0s

69°G¥€E
69 GHE

¢6°1bce
26 1k2

I9°11€
I9°1TIE
00°LSE‘Z
00°LSE"Z
00" LSE‘Z
00 ZEL’8BE

00°L08°9¢€
00°£08°9€
00°626°T
00°526°T

96°8£9 ‘¥
STl ) e

00°¢
96°8£9 ‘¥

LAY WHLI
/LAWY FOIOANI

8 - d9vd

BE"9LE'ET S¢/80/60
BE"9LE‘EC 5Z/80/60
BE 9LE‘EC GZ/80/60
BE9LEET §2/80/60
BE"9LEET S¢/80/60
8E 9LE‘EL SZ/80/60
8E 9LE'EZ GZ/80/60
8E 9LE‘ET S¢/80/60

STYLOL "OaNdA
00" LSE'Z GZ/62/80
SIYLOL "OANHIA
00" ZEL‘8E SZ2/11/60
00" ZEL'BE SZ/11/60

TYLOL "HOANdEA

96°8£9 ‘¥ 52/62/80

LY MOFHO dLvd HHD

£0vLY

€0FL9
£0vLY
E0FLS
£€0%L9
€0FLY9
€0vLY

E0VLY

T6ELY

CEVLY

CEVLY

# MOHEHD

5¢/6¢/80

Sz/62/80

GZ/8¢/80

GZ/82/80

GZ/LZ/80

Se/Le/80

Se/Le/80

S¢/Le/80

Ge/10/L0

05€£05000
§¢/61/80

GZ/61/80

GZ/9¢/L0

WNN "0°d
dL¥a "ANI

S20Z/11/60

1099Ss100L0cE

TO99TTIO0TTITS
T0990T000TTS

10995000CT0T

109920005001

10992000900T

T0996T00LOEZE

T099FT00LOEE

T0998100L0ZE

0€L90000€00T

09.92000900%

09L92000900F

gogg000LLOTE
0EV9SVOFLOTE

dIGWNN LNNODDOY

OL GZ0Z/ST/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIAO MY¥vd

HLIWSYOY'Td

14

10

0005SL69L5-628B05¢

INVIOYLSEY
dOHSOYd €Y

20
10

€2C1SLLB0C-6C805¢

LNIVW g4

10

0008e9LE6F-8280SC

JILVEH OFTH/dWNd g4

10

000F8EODBT-BZBOSC

Md ATTIANNOD

10

0008920F06-L28B0GT

HSH YUANIX/ATTZLEN

10

0008SES9SE-LEZB0OST

NYIAYL

o

00087ZGLET-LEBOSE

dISIT

WOASOW  TO
0008SZLZED-LEZBOSE
NOSIUd HLTYAMNOWWOD NOWWOD
LOVIINOD TYNNNY OdddWIL 10
T0-805¢02
ONI SHWHLSAS DHWWOD SFWWOD
HONII FOVYYD SMY¥d 10
65-5¢
dON3Id TIVY LITdS 3903 SHIAId 10
L0S-5¢
ONI JONJd DISSVID JDISSYIO
LIgddd  LL
LSAL 9L
8609-5Z1Nnr
NOILdI¥DSHd WILI
# HOIOANI # YOANIA

0000SpdY Habs
ZP:11:80 *EWIL
GZ0Z/11/60 :dELYd



00°0L
00°0L

00°SE
00°S€E

007 LSE
00" LSE

00°Ss¢
00°5S¢

007009 L

00°006°F
00°006‘F

00°00L°2
00°00L°2

8G°6£9'FZ

0Z°6G2"T
0Z°6GZ'T

[V T4
Z0°6€

Z26°T106°1
66°GIZ'T
6S POV
L9°8GZ
2T FOF
£E°TIE

0% 1L
90°6T11
0L %9

Z8 0E¥
Z6°€12'1
GG TET’9
Zv 81V ‘Y
I8°ZLF T
1S 68%
18°8Z9°8T1

dAGWON LNNOJ2DY

LWY WHELI
/LAWY FDIOANI

6 1 do%d

00°LTL SZ/11/60
00°LTL SZ/11/60
00°LTIL Se¢/11/60
00°LTL GZ/T1/60

SIVLOL JOdNEA
00°009°L S¢/11/60
007009 'L GZ/11/60

SIYLOL JdOaNdIA

0Z°6ST'T SZ/11/60
8E€°9LE'ET GZ/80/60
8E9LE ‘€T GZ/80/60
LAWY XMOHHD dLYd HHD

GEPLO

SERLS

GEVLY

SERLY

PEVLO

PEVLY

EEVLY

EO0FLY

E0FLY

# MOHEHO

G2/80/60

5¢/62/80

cz/9e/80

Ge¢/11/80

§2/20/60

§¢/¢0/60

S¢/€0/60

S¢/62/80

Ge/6z/80

dL¥Yd "ANI

GZE9€000900T

GZ€9¢000%001

Gge9c000%00T

GZE9Z000%00T

09L9000000LE

09L9000000LE

109920009001

T099S100L0EE

T0991000ZT1C
T099T0002T0T
10991000<11e
T099T1000C10T
109%2000900T
T0992000900T
109220009001
109220009001
T099ET00ETOT
T099€T100€10T
T099600080T¢
1099600080TC
1099000000TE
108900000001
109920009001

SZ0Z/T11/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT JDIOANI 4Iv¥d

LOIYISIA Mdavd

15

LEMNYTE gdds 10

BEBEVVY

LEYMNYTE MYALS 10
OF9EPPY

ATYHD 10
CLPEVPO

LOMNY'TIE g3ds 10
660E7V9

ONI Sd AYIASNOD JAYISNOD

SYIVdEd NIV AVYMHLVA 10
g£ese

gIvdad ATY¥MIAIS 10
cese

ONI INIWIOYNYW FLIEONOD WILIHONOD

SIHOI'TLIAYLS LD YIIY 10
000P6TEF96-E060GC

TYTIOWAWN SLIA 1O
¢CTTLOELI6-6CB0SE

IL¥IH 20 6T

IVIH 20 #I

20 EI

20 ¢1

P# 3 €4 SATATII TIVvE 11

SLOT ONIYMYYd ¥aMOT 0T

S# 3 Z# SATIIA TIvd 60

Y3IY A¥'Id JHILHOIT 80

AOVdYD S¥d¥d L0

S¥d¥d 90

T00d dv1IS SO

d¥1ls FO

od E0

od <0

NIVINNOA/EOVYLS/SANOd 1O
000¥9L9ESL-6EB0GC

NOILdI¥DSHEd WALI
# HOIOANI # YOONdIA

0000S5F4Y *aI
CPiT1:80 ‘EWIL
dISIT S20¢/11/60 -dL¥A



SLT0E6
05°¢L6
SZ E06°T

0L 80Z°F
00°E0L
06°G6
00°6L9
06°LLY'T
00°96

00" 2ot
00°86€
50°0gC’t
GLTZIT'T
08°Z€e’e
0T 6E9
0T°6£9
0T°6€9
00°0LE
00°0LE
00°0LE
€8°€0€ ‘2T
€8-°€0g‘2e
€8 E0E‘ZT
§9°0¢L

S9°0ZL
S9°0¢L

LWV WALI
/LAWY FDIOANI

0T -d9%d

SZ E06°T

GZ/62/80

TTYIOL JOdNIA

06°LLY'T 5Z/80/60
00" 86€ GZ/1e/80
08 2EE’T S2/S1/80
PIYLOL HOQNIA
0T°6€£9 GZ/11/60
TTYIOL ¥MOaNIA
00°0LE GZ/T1/60
$TYLIOL {0aNdA
€8"€0E ‘¢¢ SZ/11/60
PIYLOL HOANIA
§9°0ZL GZ/11/60
ITYIOL ¥OaN3A
IWY MOEHD ALY MHD

ZBELY

FOFLY

VLELS

09€L9

6EFLY

8EVLY

LEZLY

9EFLY

# MO3HD

WON “O°d

S202/11/60

GZ/61/80

GZ/6Z/80

GZ/S51/80

G52/80/80

SZ¢/¥0/60

SZ/02/80

vesee/en

5¢/90/80

dL¥d “ANI

0L GZ0Z/51/80

€0€98000801¢
001S58000801¢

TOZSTIOOTTIIS
POZSTTOOTTITS
00CSTIOOTTIS

00CSTIQOTTITS
00ZS0T000TTIS

00ZST1I00TTTIS
002501000118

0E¥20E0ELDTE

GEZE€92000900T

09¢90T000TTS

0929€T00900T

JIEWAN LNNODDOY

Wodd

ONILSIT FDIOANI QIVd

LOIYLSIA ¥MYv¥d

16

VZZId AL¥v¥d Z0
¥ZZId SNOISSIONOD 10
£V
AdAIVE ¥ UVd YATAAR ATAAT
¥ddg 14vdd €0
SAOVHAAIE ¥/N 20
¥dEd ddTiLo"d 10
IS006EFR
¥ddad daTinod 20
¥Edg dATLI0H 10
ZyB9LEY
WaHgg qdILLoE 20
¥ddd dIaTILIOE 10
66869EF
alT d9vdEAdd d17100d a11ond
SASSYTID ¥O0A S 90¥-1I0r 1O
SZonyY/Ine
NIM¥MNQ AWY  ¥NIM¥NQ
TI0Sd0L 10
S8F6S0
ONI TIOSdOL F9¥dnd dordnd
INIVA G2 Id3s g9 10
6S WO
INIAIOVNYA AIYdd0odd TAANZNA  TIANFEA
¥ooa ¥IvdEd 10
969956
ONI SWALSAS ¥00d ¥ood
NOILATHISHEd WALI
# IDIOANI # ¥OUNIA
0000SFd¥Y aI
ZPr11:80 *HWIL
ATSIT GZ0Z/11/60 :dLVA



68°E8
66 FE
96 vt
0F"¥9¢

6T LLE'T

986
0S°99T
66°6
66°6

TLTLLE'T

00°0ST
66°6
Tt 6L
90°86T
BTl
96°61
I6°08
I8°LSIT
09°60T
L0 T2
0L rOT
88°LY
L6 ke
¥ €
L6780¢
06°6E
£6°TE
68°%0¢
BZ ET
8Z°€1l
8F LIT
Ly LTT
0E°ET
6C°ET
BZ 9%
66°9¢
00°0T

€V P96 VI

00°ve9

00°%29
00°ve9

SZ €061

LWV WHLI YHGWAN LNNODOY

/INY IDIOANI

TT -39%d

“I¥LOL JOdNIA

£0£969€SLOTE
€0€299€SL0TE
£0€9G9€ESLOTE
0EF9G9EGLOTE
509900000001
SLTS0000000T
0TT90000000T
€0€9S6TTILOTE
€0€90901L01C
DEVI0CTITLOTE
0€¥902TTLOTE
£0€902TTILOTE
£0€9600080TE
£0€9600080TC
00158000801¢
£0£98000801¢C
7025800080T¢C
001580008012
0015800080T¢
€0€£980008012
001S8000801¢
£0€9800080T¢
00T5800080TE
£0€9800080TE
001S8000801C
€0€£9800080TZ
001580008012
€0£9600080TZ
0Lz9o000000TZ
0L290000000T
0L220000000T
0LZ9000000TE
0L290000000T
0LZ900000012
0FP190000000T
€0E90TSFLOTC
£0E90T9FLOTC

€L292000900T

GZ0Z/51/80 WOdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIWd
LOIFLSIA Xdvd

SAITddNS LE
SdITddnNs 9¢
SdI11ddNs SE
dIdL dTiId FE
SHUOYVYHD ENOHd TTHD §20Z INL €€
ASNIdXHE ONILIEN ¢ZE
S¥M00g HOOD TE
SHITddNS 0¢€
S4I1ddns 62
dIdl dTdId 8¢
dIdI JTITd LZ
SAONVHLSIYM 9¢
dSNEdXT JdYLS G2
dSNIdXE JAVLS B
do0d SNOISSHONOD E¢
SQ009 ¥ddvd <2
SIOVYHEATY ¥/N 12
good SNOISSHONOD (¢
good SNOISSHONOD 61
500D dddvd 8T
aood SNOISSJONOD L1
50002 ¥ddvd 91
Jood SNOISSHONOD ST
S4009 ¥ddv¥d %I
dqood SNOISSHONOD £1
SQ009 ¥3dv¥d ¢1
dood SNOISSIDNOD T1
SHIT4ddNS 0T
SHITddNS FOIJA0 60
SYITddNS F0Id40 8O
SAITddNS 421440 LO
SHITddNS HOIA40 90
SHIT4dNS FDIJI0 G0
SdITddNS d2I1440 ¥0
NOILINDODHY FHAQTIWE E£0
SdI1ddNs 20
SdITddns 10

SZoNyY

NSSY TVNOILVN YNVd JQYIHL HILAId
SNOIS 10
Fe6L6-9L

ITTIAYEIYN JO SNOISLSVA

NOILAI¥NDSEd WALI
# HOIOANI

0000S¥yd¥
cy11:80
dTSIT GZ0Z/11/60

17



06" 2%
S0°S8F ‘T
00-o00¢
Ly 9Le
8C°€1
00°0F
ET"¢18
BZ 88
66°G
ST°6¢
00°se
009
057 ¢e
9L TPk
60°8
00°09L‘E
00°99¢
00°9¢t
00°9¢
Z5°0¢
00°52ZT
661
0o-sve
00°Sve
oo-oev
P9 EVE
66" 1€
P9°291
06°€P
6676
Fe"LB
07 "LED
91762
807¢LT
¢L"SS
00°L
8E°G0T
00°FS
86°6€
¢0°§
66°F
66°F
66°F
F9°¢
EV F96°FT

€0£9000LLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
0EY900FLLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTC
€0€E9000LLOTE
0EFPS00FLLOTE
0EP900FLLOTE
0EF900FLLOTC
DEFPO00FLLOTE
€0€£9000LLOTE
0EFP900¥LLOTE
0E¥900¥LLOTE
0EV900FLLOTE
0EY900FLLOTE
0€EV900PLLOTE
0EY900FLLOTE
£0g9000LLOTE
0€P900FLLOTE
0EP900FLLOTE
092Z9€100800T
09¢9€1009200T
0EFS0SSFLOTE
£0€9065PLOTE
€0E90SSVLOTC
0EP90SSFLOTE
€0€906SPLOTE
£0€9002%L0TC
£0€90S6SVLOTL
0EF90SSPLOTE
0EFP90SSPLOTE
£0E9G9¢EGLOTE
€0€9G9ES5LO01L
0E¥90SSFLOTE
0EV¥905SPLOTE
0EV90SSFLOTE
£0€9G9€EGLOTE
€0E9G9ESLOTE
£0€90029L01E
€0€90CTTLOTE
£0€905SPLOTE
E0E9G9EGLOTE

S3ITddANS
dIdlL
SYITddNsS
SdITddNs
dIdlL
Sd171ddNsS
SHITddNS
SAITddNS
dIdd
dIdL
dTdd
dIdd
SHITddNS
dIdlL
dIdlL
dIdd
dIdL
dIdL
dIdL
SHITddNS
dIdL
dIdlL

YOINIS
dOINAIS
dOINJS
YOINJIS
JOINHS
JOINAIS
JOINJIS
HOINES
HOINZS
JOINES
YOINYS
dJOINdS
dOINYIS
dOINYS
"OINAIS
HOINYS
HOINIS
dOINYS
dOINdS
dOINES
JOINJS
YOINAS

DNITIVLAd
ONITIVLEA
dIyg aTdI1d
SAITddNS
SdI1I1ddns
dIdl dTdId
SHITA4ANS
SAITddNS
SUITddNS
dIdL dT3Id
dIdL dTAId
SHITddNS
§3IT14ddNs
dIdlL dTdId
S3AITd4NS

ONIYYYd

S3AITdd4NS
SHIT44dNS
SdI1ddNsS
SHI1ddNs
SAIITddNS
SHIT4dNS

LWV WHLI
JIWY EDIOANI

¢1T  :HO¥d

dJIVA ¥MHD # YMOdHD

HIGWNAN INNODOY

OL GZ0Z/S1/80 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI AI¥d
LOTYLSIO M¥Wd JTISI1'T

NOILAIYDSHd WILI
# FOIOANI # HOONIA

18

0000S574a¥Y “aIr
Cy:11:80 -HEWIL

G¢0&/11/60 -4ELYd



00°00T ‘L
00°00T°L

0S°"6EL
0S°6EL

00°00T°L
00°00T“L
07 ¥S6°€E

0S°eLE
05" 2LE

05" 2LV
0§° 2Ly

0G°L0S
0S§°L0S

0S8 L9¢€
0§ L9¢€

00°09S
00°09S

00°58€
00°G68€

087 ¢vS
0§°¢¥S

06°2ZLT
06-cLt

06 "S0¢€
06 "S0E

017892
or-8se

€V P96 ‘BT

NOILJI¥OSHEd WILI

LAWY WALI
JIWY IDIOANT

€1 -ddud

6215995 GZ/11/60
62" 1G9 ‘95 SZ/11/60
627159 ‘95 SE/11/60

TTVLOL ¥OaNIA

06°L0Z'E SZ/T1/60
05°L0Z'E SZ/11/60
06°L0Z°€ SZ/T1/60
05°L0Z’€E GZ/11/60
0S°LO0Z'E SZ/11/60
0S°L0Z E GZ/11/60
0S°L0Z'E S¢/11/60
06°9¥L 52/80/60
06°9%L GZ/80/60
06°9vL SZ/80/60

SIYLOL JO0NHIA

LAY XOHHD d4L¥d ¥HO

EVPLY

EPVLY

€PPLY

ZrvL9

cvvL9

[Ad %

cvvLe

ZyvL9

ZrrLe

ZrvL9

S0kL9

S0vL9

SO0FLY

# MOHHD

SZ/61/80

SZ/11/80

SZ/11/80

GZ/G61/80

GZ/ST1/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/Z1/80

GZ/21/80

GZ/21/80

G§2/80/80

S¢/0E/¥%0

SZ/0€/%0

SZ/0E/FO

LV "ANI

SZ0Z/T1/60 OL

SE290000900T

592920009001

GEZ900009001T

0E¥90SSFLOTL

0EP90CTILOTE

0EF90SSKLOTC

0EF9G9ESLOTE

0EFP90SSPLOTE

0EV90ZTILOTE

0EV90SSPLOTZ

0E¥2000000LE

0E€F2000000LE

0EF9000000LE

HIGWAN LNNODOY

GZOZ/ST/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd

LOIYISIA Md¥d JTSIT

ONIMOW LOVd

SONINA

ONIMOW LOVd

TY.LNTA

TYLNId

TYILNIdE

TYLNEd

TYLINAA

TYINHY

TYLNSIY

TYLNTA

TYLNIY

TYLNIY

LNOD

gd08

LNOD

10

0

10

S8061

86061

LSO6T

ONI J¥YDNMYT D 3 D

sndg

sndg

snd

snd

snd

snd

sng

sng

snd

sng

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

T0

PLLBOV-4S

26080%-4S

TE6L0P-AS

rZ090%-4S

€2090F-4s

ZSpG0p-4dS

82rv0V-3S

5961965

r9619§

€96195

ONI LNHANLS LSYId

# IDIOANT

19

NMYTO3D

NLSLSYIA

# "OONHA

0000S¥d¥ +aI
Zp:11:80 :HUWIL
G20e/11/60 :4L¥d



0z°958°¢€
0Z°968°¢€
¥0°82L'9
¥0°8ZL‘9
v0°8ZL'Y
00°06L°T
00°0GL‘T
00°0SL'T
Z8°8L8 L
Z8°8L8 L
zZ8°8L8 L
62715995

00°S6F
00°5S6F

00°00T "L
00°00T°L

007620711
00°G20°TT

00°00T‘L
00°00T°L

05 pIv 1
05°ST0‘8
00 0EV ‘6
LZ 006
25 101°S
6L°T00°9
00°09S
00°09§

HAGWNN LNNODOY

LWY WHLI
/LAY HOIOANI

PT :39vd

0Z°9G8‘€E

GZ/11/60

HIYLOL JOdNIA

V0 8ZL'9

SZ/12/80

JTYLOL YOON3IA

00°0SL‘T

SZ/11/60

SIYLOL JOONEA

Z8°8L8 L

§Z/6¢/80

STYLOL dO0dNIA

627159 ‘9§

62 TS9 95

62 1S9 ‘95

62" 1S9 ‘96

6Z° 159 ‘95

62715995

62 1S9 ‘95

LWY MOUHD

GZ/T1/60

SZ/T1/60

SZ/11/60

GZ/T11/60

SZ/T1/60

GZ/11/60

SZ/11/60

dL¥d MHD

SyvLY

SLELS

PRVLY

€6ELY

EPPLO

EVFLY

EVPLO

EbvLo

EVPFLY

# MOJHD

GZ/10/80

S¢/1e/80

S¢/c0/60

GZ/01/90

S¢/z0/60

SZ/10/60

G2/92/80

52/92/80

SZ/61/80

S¢/61/80

SZ/61/80

dL¥d “ANI

potssoo08OTE

OEE9V000ETOT

SEZ90000900T

09Z9TTO0TTIS

SCE9¢000900T

GEZ90000900T

09¢9¢000200F

§€€900009001

09¢9000000LE
09L9000000LE

09Z9000000LE
09L9000000LE

08292000900T

GZ0Z/T11/60 OL GZ0Z/S1/80 WOHA

ONILSIT dDIOANI AIVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd H1ISI'T

ao0d SNOISSHIONOD

0
PPLBCV-0E

S1OoNaodd TYd3W aT109

SYIvVddd ¥ONddL

10
TIBGEVOTIRT

ONI SN dnodo dxod

TOYILNOD FS00D SZ0Z d3S

10
88661

TOYLNOD HSO0D 64

TIYLSNI MNIS ANVH/YIHSYMHSIA

aos

ONIMOW LOYILNOD

dI¥ddd TTYM DNINIVIEY MO HOVAd

ONIMOW LOVYLNOD

TIYLSNI dNOLS
TIYLSNI FNOLS

INOLS JNNOYDAYTd
ANOLS dNNOYDAYId

Tdd¥ JAIDIFGYEH % YIZITILIA

10
T0-SES90L-€

ONI J49HD dO.L¥YD

NOILJIH¥OSEd WALI

10
88161

0
¢Zi61

10
F606T

10
£6061

c0

10
88061

co

T0
LBO6T

10
98061
# EDIOANI

20

HWaTI09

OqYIgIHD

Js3dD

d0LYD

# WOoaNEA

0000674d¥Y a1
€y T1:80 -HUWIL
G20Z/11/60 -dL¥A



[ A4
8% ce
L6 VF
08" 1ES
08°TES
08°TES
00°6¢2T
00-gel
00°GZT
PT°LSE

69°¢CE
69 ¢t

00 ¢t
00°¢g

9F° 81
981

€€ P9
€€ P9

66°0T
66°0T

79729
¥a9-¢es

EE"FO
EE"F9

0L " TL
0L TL

0Z°9G8°€E

L6 b Se/1e/80
SIVLOL YOONdA
08°TES SZ/11/60

STYLOL JOdNIA
GZ/T1/60

00°S2T

TTYLOL HOONIA

P1°LSE GZ/11/60
P17 LGE SZ/T1/60
PL"LSE GZ/11/60
P17 LSE Se¢/11/60
F1°LSE SZ/T1/60
P1°LSE SZ/11/60
PI1°LSE Se¢/T11/60
PI°LSE GZ/11/60

TYVLOL JOONIA

9LELY

8vFLY

L¥PLY

9FvLY

9rrLY

9rPLS

9¥FLO

9F¥LY

9vrLY

9F¥LY

9F¥ LY

S¢/51/80

S¢/10/80

GZ/9Z/80

S§¢/22/80

S¢/S81/80

5¢/90/80

GZ/90/80

SZ/S1/80

SZ/TE/LO

S¢/0E/LO

gz/8z/L0

0L29000000TC
042900000001

09¢9900080TE

£0£900T6L0TZ

§9¢9¢000900T1

09¢9€000¢T1e

09zZ99000801¢

0g¢ocoo0ette

09¢%00009200T

0929€0002TTe

§2¢9900080TE

§¢g9900080TE

HELYM ONIMNIYQ INIVW €d
YHLVM DNIMNIY¥d LNIYW g4

z0
10

GZGI80E08B6EQNLT

21

ONI VYOIHHWY 40 SHOIAYES Sa  AUTMONIH

SLd¥d dIvdidd TOO0d

10
9EEFES00

02 AT1ddNs NIDOTVH

ONINNL ONVId

SOY'1d

SOVE HSYdL

NOddV¥

SOvd dOvddvYD

YIAAYEEE LINDYID

SdTnd IHOIT

AA4v¥2 dTOVLAEDHA

SOVd HSVHEL

10
529280

dD0IVH

NIFJD ATINVYIS VYISNIHTAD

o
FE6SE8LTI6

10
0076256096

10
0PZSVLLESE

10
CEZSPLLESE

T0
9Fr56629656

10
CE8C681656

10
96796¢0696

10
LSZEL9BSE

YIONIVED

ONIVHED

LWY WILI
/IWY EDIOANI

ST -d9¥d

LIWY MOIHD d1¥d HHO

# DEHD

WNN "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

S¢02/11/60 OL

dIGHNN LNNOJDY

S¢0Z/S1/80 WOdd

ONILSIT FOIOANI TIVd

LOTYLSIA ¥Mdvd

NOILAI¥OSHA

WELI
# dOIOANI

# dJOaNdIA

0000S¥d¥ ar
Ch 1180 -EWIL
GZ0Z/11/60 *dELYA



00°T¥F
00°1¥

00°1F
00" 1F
00°06
00" 06
00°06
00°00Z°¢€

00°009°T
0070091

00°009°T
00°009°T
96°¢0¢

097611
09°6T1

96728
96°¢8
00°000°S
00°000°s
00°000°S
Sk 902

S¥°90¢
SkP°90¢

00" P91 SZ/11/60

00" P91 SZ/11/60
SIVLOL dOaNEA
00°06 S¢/T11/60
FIVIOL ¥YOANIA
00-o00z‘t §Z/11/60
00°00Z'€ SZ/T1/60
tIVLIOL JOONFEA
957¢0e GZ¢/62/80
96°20¢ GZ/62/80
FTYLOL JOUN3IA
00°000°S SZ/11/60

SI¥LOL d0dNdA
Se/11/60

Sy o0¢

SIYLOL JOaNdA

ESPLY

£SPLY

Z5%L9

TSPLY

TSPL9

F6ELY

FoELY

0S¥PLY

6FvLO

NOILO3dSNI HTOIHHA £€# LINN 10

22

IWY WALI
/ILWY JDIOANI

91 :HO%d

LY MOFHD dLVA ¥MHD

# YMDEHD

0E€EE9F0O00DETOT
52/2e/80
DEE9FO00ETOT
GZ/81/80
0£190000900T
GZ/ET/80
06¢9¢00090LE
§¢/se/80
0629200090LC
GZ/ET1/80
00L2¢000300%
Se/1E/L0
£L292000900T
GZ/92Z/L0
06F90000000T
S¢/1E/80
G€€92000900T
5Z/0Z/80
WON "0°d HIEWOAN LNNODDY
HI¥d "ANI
GZ0Z¢/11/60 OL S20Z/ST1/80 WOYUd

DNILSIT IDIOANI QIWd
LOTYLSIA Myavd

8¢11le
NOILJDIdSNI FTOIHEA ¥# LINN 10O
9¢011Z
OTT NOILDEASNI XMONdlL S WIL HOALSWIC
dSNIOIT FdIDILSAd  TO
¥MT900-S20Z
TINLTINDIEOVY 40 Lddd SIONITII THL
HOTINW dNNOYDAYId 10
6LBFECS
HOTIOW 10
99FFECS
OTT SHIYLSNANI YIWOH dEWOH
XIW JLFIONCD 10
6861706
Se'Ind ALITILN 1O
19L0¢0E
SEDIAYES LI0HYD 10d3d FWOH OdHaWH
N2ISHJ Y3LTIHS S 10
0€8S€E
ONI NOISHEJ MOODHDLIH ODOJHOLIH
SINYId TO
LOBPIBT
ONI SHTIHISHENN ITVASNIH YASNIH
NOILAIMOSHd WILI
# HOIOANI # HOUNIA
0000Svd¥Y “aI
Zy:11:80 EWIL
dISIT GZ0Z/11/60 :dLYd



067 LSS
06" LSS

1p 8L

v 8L

17" 8L
00°66L‘8F
00°66L°8F
00" 66L78%
00°06¢
007062
007062
0985k

Sr-01c
SF°012

ST 8%¢
S1°8FC
00°0¢¥
00-o0ew
0o-oek
00°¥9T

00" 1P
00" 1F

00" 1F
00°TF

LWY WILI
/IWY dDIOANI

LT -dD%d

7S G60°¢C G¢/80/60
SIVLOL JOdNdIA

TP 8L SZ/T1/60
SIVLOL YJOaNIA

0O 66L°8Y GZ/S1/80
S IVLOL dOdNHIA

00°08¢ GZ/12/80
SIYLOL JOdNEA

Sv 01g Se¢/T1/60

S1°8FC Se¢/S1/80

STYLOL JOgNIA

§e/11/60

00°0ck

TTYLOL JOdNIA

00" %91 SZ/11/60
00" F9T GZ/11/60
LAY MOUHD dL¥a MHD

90%LS

9G6¥LY

C9ELS

LLELY

QS¥L9

T9€L9

vavL9

# MDHEHD

0Z€9€000900T
§e/G1/80
DEEYFOOOETOT
SZ/TE/80
DEFSO0FLLOTE
GZ/L0/80
€0€9000LLOTE
GZ/81/80
GEZI9TO00000T
Se¢/1e/80
SEZ9E000001IZ
GZ/60/80
0E€F90E0EBO0TE
SZ/v0/60
0EE9FO00ETOT
§¢/8¢/80
0EE9F000ETOT
52/92/80
WON "0O°d YIGHON LNNODOY
dLYd "“ANI
GZ0Z/T11/60 OL GZ0Z/SI/80 WOHd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOTYLSIA Hdvd

SWOTOADHEY ¥ HSVYL Do

OTT INId¥d NOINO A dINW

TYINIY MNVYL HOYOL

ONI INIWAINOIT ¥ SVD FANIT

INIWAYd dIddl TY¥NIA

YA k4

ONI dNOo¥d TIAVEL ADVOHT

LNEWNIVLIILNT

LNIVW d3LNIdd §Z 90Y

SHEA YAI4OD dld dOINHUS

SSENISNY VITONIW ¥OINOM

SASSY'TD ¥DO0A SZ DNY-1INr

dSNI JTOIHAA 8T # LINN

NOILOA4SNI JATOIHIA SZ# LINND

NOILdIYOSHd WHLI

10
£9.L96£9¥1
Syl
10
9810L81S
SYOEANIT
10
‘L 1SN9NvY
HYLADVOHT
10
GT1E6
YSOUOX HIAad aavsodoX
c0
ZyyLLSOTO06
10
6F9¢SS0106
INOA
10
gzonv/Inr
IMSMOTIYA "W NIUYM HMSMOTIYA
10
6Ze11le
10
LLITTE
# HDIOANI # HOONIA
0000SPa¥Y aIr
ZP:T1:80 -EWIL
GZ0Z/T1/60 :dLYd

aISI

23



24

TL°GE 0929900080T¢ §dNo% ST00L Ad¥L TO
TL°SE 66022 GZ/S1/80 E9ELY GZ/10/80 6LEDG
BE'FT 09Z990008B0TZC dILSYd NOTJAIL TO
BE'FT 66°02¢ GZ/G1/80 £9€L9 CZ/TE/LD 9£E06
S0°9TT G2¢99000801C MAZILINVYS ONYH 10
G0°9TT 66°0¢2¢C GZ/GT1/80 €9€LY GZ/0E/LO 98206
vZ 8€E 6ZZ9900080TZ NOYAY QTEM 3 SEITAANS ONINVITD 10
ve "8t 66 0ZZ GZ/S1/80 £9€L9 SZ/8Z/L0O FLT06
19791 092991002122 MAH 1O
19791 66°02¢C SZ/ST/80 E9€EL9 ge/ee/Lo G1668
6L°GT 09Z9€000211Z ONV¥d  T0
6L°GT GETLET SZ/6Z/80 96€L9 GZ/Z0/L0 L9688
SAUYNIAW FUYNAW
09" EG¥ SIYIOL ¥OUNdIA
09" ESY 0EF90C0ECOTE SASSYID ¥O0A GZ o9nv-10rC 10
09" €5¥ 09 €SP GZ/11/60 LSFLY SZ/¥0/60 Sz ony¥/10r
YdIdAW VILIY dATEN
00°L0T‘2 TIYLOL HOANIA
00°L0T'Z 0EP90TI9FL0TE  SADIAYAS TYIAOLSND 3 ¥9W AN¥ 10
00" LOT'2 00°LDT‘2 GZ/62/80  S6EL9 SZ/S1/80 Z0-9202Z
TOOHOS ALINNWWOD FTSIT WODTST
75°660°C TIYI0L HOaNFA
66 p8 0ZE9Z000900T ONITOADTY ¥ HSYHL €9 10
96" F8 ¥5°G60°¢ GZ/80/60 90FLY GZ/S1/80 L9L9GESHT
0S° LSS 0DZE9YZO00900T ONITOADAY ¥ HSVYL S¥uv¥d 10
06" LSS 7S G60°2 GZ/80/60 90vLY GZ/S1/80 99L9GE9YT
60 8EE 0Z€£92000900T ONITIOAD®Y % HSVHEL INIVKW g4 10
60°8BEE 7G5G0 ‘€ G¢/80/60 90FLY qZ/S1/80 G9L96£9491
06 LSS 02€92000900T ONITOXDEY % HSVALI 22 10
057 LSS PGS S60°C GZ/80/60 90FLY GZ/S1/80 ¥9L9G6£941
IWY WALI WON "0°d HAFWNN INNODDV NOILATHOSHd WALI
/IWY FDIOANI LAY ¥OdHD AIV¥A MHD 4 MDEHD HI¥A "ANI # HDIOANI # HOONIA

GZ0Z/T1/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/B0 WOHd

0000S¥dY ar

ONILSIT JFOIOANI UIVd Cp-T1-80 -EWIL
8T -dOVd LOTYLSIA Mdvd dTSIT GZ0Z/11/60 :dELYd



00°LE
00°LE
£EB GST

96°SL
96°SL

88786
8889

66°0¢
66702
€€°886F
££°886°F
£E"886°F
LT LFB

08°0LT
08°0LT

91765
91766

LB BTL
L8°6TL

00°6ET
00°6ET

L6 ¥y
L6 FF

LS LT
A

20768
¢0°6S

LWY WHLI
JLWY EDIOANT

6T :HDVd

00-zee SZ/11/60

SIVLOL dJOdNEA

£€8°6G91 SZ/11/60
€8°GST SZ/11/60
€8°GST SZ/11/60

SIYIOL JOANIA
EE"886'F SZ/T1/60

TTYLOL YOdN3A

08°0LT SZ¢/T11/60
£0°8TE GZ/80/60
€0°81E GZ/80/60
€0°81¢E S2/80/60
SELET S¢/62/80
GETLET SZ/62/80
SETLET SZ/62/80
LWY MOIHD JL¥d HHO

19%L9

09%L9

09¥%LY

09vLY9

65FLO

8G¥LS

LOPLY

LOFLY

LOPLY

96€£L9

96ELY9

# XOdHD

S¢/10/80

ge/ee/80

S¢/1e/80

S§Z/81/80

gZ/s1/80

§2/80/60

G2/92/80

GZ/9¢/80

ge/ee/80

S¢/L0/80

S¢/L0/80

S§2/90/80

HL¥d "ANI

ST1T19000000S¢

GEE9FO00ETOT

GEEIFPO00ETOT

GEE9V0O00ETOT

08L90T1000TTS

G9Z92000%00T

$9€920003%00T

G9¢920009001

09¢9910021CE2

09¢9900080TC

06292000900T

09z9e000ZT1E

G¢0Z/11/60 OL G2Z0Z/ST1/80 WOdd

ONILSIT JFOIOANI AIVd

LOIYLSIA Mdvd

SYMOEHD dANNOYOMOVH G¢ 1I0r

TYNOILVN/BQpP ONI

SLYv¥d HONdL

SHAVY'Td dd3dIM

Jd3a dnTd

10
00209
ANIONESLI0dS

10
922956

10
2009S6

10
F9vSSe

Yd¥N - ANYdWOD SIdv¥d HNINNHED

TYLNId IAd¥D 4T0D G2 ddS

10
981F66E

ONI ‘SITYS IL¥¥D 470D ddTAVN

SdITddNs

SdI1ddNs

SdI11ddNs

dhNd ALITILN

SAYIH JIMOHS

SAITAdNS

SHITddNS DNINVITO

NOILdId0Sdd WALI

aJISIT

10
60026

10
LY 16

10
TLFTE

10
L6216

o
£E€906

10
£€906

10
9LG06
# FDIOANI

25

ISON

YdVN

HATAYN

YEGWNN LNNODJDY

# dOONIA

0000S¥dav¥ ‘ar
Cp:11:80 -dWIL
GZ0Z/TIT/60 :4LYA



0P TEZ‘T
0p-1EC’1
00°502
007502
007502
00" ¥2ZL'9
00°FZL'9
00°F2L’9
05" FEE
05" FEE
06 FEE
G6°Z0F ‘b
G6°Z0% ‘b
S6°20F ‘¥
0E°9T6

0¥-00s
07 °00S

SE'66C
SE"66C

S5 9%T
GG 9Tl
00" ¢cee

00°LE
00°LE

00°8FT
00°8FT

IWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANI

0¢ :39%¥d

0p-TET'T SZ/11/60
$IYLOL WOaNdIA

00°s0¢ GZ/11/60
FTVLOL ¥OaNdA

00" %2L'9 GZ/T1/60
S TYLOL dOdNFA

0S°FEE SZ/11/60

STYLIOL ¥OaNdA

SZ/S1/80

S6°207 ‘¥

IYIOL YOONFA

0E"9T6 SZ/11/60
0E"9T6 SZ/T11/60
0E 916 GZ/11/60

S IVLOL JOdNdA

00°cee S¢/T1/60
00-egcz S¢/11/60
IWY XDdHD AL¥d ¥MHO

99¥%L9

S9¥L9

F9vLY

€9%L9

r9ELS

29FL9

ZorLe

Z9vLe

# XMOWHD

09z9900080TE
SZ/¥1/80
009900000052
sz/Lo/80
09299000800%
GZ/SZ/L0
00L92000900¥
S¢/¥0/80
£0996000801¢
G¢/L0/80
S6T92Z000800T
Se¢/8¢/80
561920002001
S¢/61/80
561960008012
GZ/21/80
€0€9000LLOTE
5Z/10/60
ST1900000082
GZ/10/60
WON "0°d YHIWNN LNNODDY
dIL¥a "ANI

§Z0Z/11/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/80 WOHd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd
LOTHLSIA Myv¥d

SLINM ¥IVddd 10
£8LT

0717 ATddNS ONIHWNTd YWILJO
NOISSHTYdNS UdId LSHL 3 dSNI 10
G8VOT
YIdWATO
SHHONEd 10
ehrLs
S12NA0dd FANSIFT SAOLAON
dhind 94 10
06808

ONI ‘XIW AQVId ITIIAYIYN

d¥'1s 10
1995660cF89-5CLOLO

SY9 dJODIN

SWIOAINO  TO
LOSETE

SWAOJdINN  TO
9LFETT

SIMIHS 10
1SkETC

NOILVYINID LXIN

SMDHEHD dNNOYOMOVE TOA TO

TSZT19

SMOEHO ANNOY92XMI¥d SZ 9nN¥ 10
05218

NOILAIYOSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

(]
N

dYWILJO

YIdWATO

SAOLNON

YIdAIN

DJ0OIN

dOLXEN

¥ "oaNaA

0000S¥#d¥Y *ar

cr:iT11:80
§Z0Z/11/60

dISIT

SHWIL
-dava



00°8¥7 ‘T
00°8¥F 1
00°00F
00°00F
00°00%
9€°€89
9E£° €89
9€° €89
PP ISE‘Q

BL ZLL
BL CLL

00°88E‘C
00°88E‘T

99°061°€
99°061°€
00°G6L'Z
00°G6L"Z
00°S6L’Z
00°05Z9
00°0SZ°9
00°0SZ°9
00769

00769

00769

0P 1€T'T

dHIGHNN LNNODDY

IWY WALI
/LWY JDIOANT

IZ +d9Yd

00°8FF ‘T GZ/1T/60
STYI0L "H0dNdA

00" 00F 52/80/60

SIYIOL {JOaNdA

GZ/11/60

9€7€£89

STYLOL dOdNdA

8L 2LL GZ/80/60
99°8LG°G GZ/62/80
99°8.5°S GzZ/62/80

{TVIOL ¥OaNIA
00°G6L‘Z GZ/62/80
SIVLOL ¥OUNdA
0070529 S¢/11/60

IIVLOL HOONIA
GZ/T1/60

00769

{TYLOL HOONIA

LIWY MOAHD dL¥a MHD

0LFLY

60%L9

69¥L9

80FLY

B6ELY

86EL9

LBELY

89FLS

LI9FLY

# MOEHD

§e¢/91/80

GzZ/20/60

ge/ct1/80

GZ/20/60

SGZ/S1/80

SZ¢/S1/90

S¢/91/%0

GZ/82/80

se/1e/Lo

WON "0°d

dIL¥d "ANI

S20e/11/60 OL G20Z/S1/80

02¢9900080T¢

DEVSOETRLOTE

06¢92000900T

?02S0T000TTIS

F025800080T¢E

r0ZS800080TC

09¢901000T1S

09¢9€000300%

09L92000900%

WOd4

ONILSIT FOIOANI QIVd
LOIYLSIA Mdvd dT1SI'T

g9v0Id WNIJOSs

10
[AgAL]

ANVAWOD TYOIWHHO SYdONA0Ud

SEDIAYES rd

AGTIONL

‘NOLONIWIVA

"ONI

S1oNa0ud 1Sdud

SLONdodd 1Sddd

$10Nd0dd I1sddd

10
Serot

YISAOd MOIY

10

99€L6C00FT

LT dEIMOdANTd

10

£T0S81ISP
10

6008028¢€
T0

600990¢e

SYITLLOY TYHHENID ¥I0D-ISddd

dIvddd dONdd

10
6T09ET

dONdd SSHETHdEd

dIvddd ® NVETO NISVE HOLVD

T0
qoxd-5z80-009

OT1 SYOLOYALNOD AVMMUYd

JOILON T¥231

0
ETPEVE

ONI SNOILVDITHNd X20ddvd

~
N

¥aoNaoydd

dISA0d

MOdAY'Id

215d3d

dTydEd

DAVMMENVd

aavd

NOILdIH¥OSHEd

WILI
# FOIOANI

# d0aNdA

0000SFd¥ a1

ZF:TT1:80
S5Z0Z/11/60

SHWIL
SdLvd



678

L6 6T

00°§

66°F

8E°0TE

0L GEE'GT GL 908°GZ SZ/T1/60 ELVLY
0S°09L'T STYLOL YOdNIA

0S°09L°T

05°09L'T 06°09L°T GZ/T1/60 eLRLY
00° 056 ‘€T TTYLOL dOdNEA

00°0GT’E

00 0ST’E 00066 ‘€T SZ/11/60 TLVLY
00°00G°€E

00°00S5°€E 00°0S6 ‘€T GZ/11/60 TLPLY
00°00E‘L

00°00€’L 00°0S6 ‘€T GZ/11/60 TLFLY
0z v (TYLOL YOONJIA

01°¢

012

oev 0" v SZ/62/80 66ELY
00°00§ STYLOL YOUNFIA

00°0S¢E

00°05¢

00°00S 007005 gz/1z/80 6LELY
00°0LS JTYLOL YOdNdA

00°0LS

00°0LS 00°0LS Ge/12/80 8LELY
00°8FF‘T SIVLIOL YOONdIA

IWY WILI

/LWY dOIOANI LWY MDEHO HIL¥a ¥MHO

¢¢ +dOvd

# MOEHD

£0€£9000LLOTE
£0€9000LLOTE
0L290000000T
0L29000000TZ
€0€9000LL0TE
cZ/01/80
0EF2020€60TC
SZ/k0/60
GZE9¢000900T
GZ¢/¥0/60
GZE92000800T1
§Z/12/80
S¢E92000800T
GZ/81/80
0LZ9000000TE
042900000001
SZ/10/80
§6190000000T
S6190000001Z
SZ/01/80
0EVPS00FLLOTE
GZ/S1/80
WON "0°d YIGWNAN LNNODDY
3L¥d "ANI
G¢0g/11/60 OL GS20Z/S1/80 WOHd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIv¥d
LOIYLSIA Mdvd

SHITddNS YOINES GO
SEITddNS YOINIS FO0
S3I'TddNS IOIAI0 E£0
SYITddNs 30IJAC Z0
SUITddNS ¥OINIS TO

¥ZS6£-520NVY

28

"¥°N SNAZILID sgd LIDs9y
SISSYTId VI0A §¢ o2nv-TnL TO
GZony/1ne
TIIASWYE-ANIS [ ATIOH TIVASWYY
MYOM d3¥L 10
0rose
MEOM FFEL 10
£€062Z
YoM FFEL 10
62062
NOILVYOd™0D Jddl d % o ATILa3Y
4na FONYIVE 20
dNa JONYIVE  T0
GG99FEB0ANI
ONI ¥SN HONIND SNHONAND
A9YIS0d ¥IIIAW AOVISOd 20
JOVIS0d ¥ILIAW IOYISOd 10
P019-520180
ONI ¥SN FONYNI4 LNIIAVNO LNAIA¥NO
dIdL J¥OINAS 10
8LOE
ONIANYT 2I7dnd ¥I10I7T9Nd
NOILAIHOSHd WILI
# EOIOANI # dOONIA
0000G57d¥Y ‘a1
ZpiT11:80 HWIL

dISIT

G¢0Z/11/60 :dLYA



2889
BE0SE
GGTLEE
86792
£EV°SY
16°GE
T6°GE
617 L
6L°L
Si ¢t
ZEBET
68°2F
10°GL
¥9°g0¢
8€°68¢
8E 68¢
007068
00°02E‘T
00°LBZ'E
70" EFRS
0S°F
6F"F
0S°8
68
66°9T
68°F9
¢5°E06
00°9¢
15718
667621
p8 16-
r8° 18
Sy 8¢p
76766
0S°¢tt
00°0T
Pl
PEL
86°9¢
00" BFE
66°6L
00°0ST
P9 P9V ’Z
00°sL
00°ST
€Z°0€
LL™0S
0L GEE’ST 5L 908°'SZ GZ/11/60
LAWY WHLI

/LAWY FDIOANI LAWY ¥OFHD dLVA MHD

€¢ UONd

90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
S099FT00LOCE
S0998T00LOZZ
G0990T000TTS
G099€T100900T
G099€0009001T
0L¢9000000TE
0L2%0000000T
50998100L0EC
S0990T000TTIS
S099€T100900T
G09920009001
609921006012
509900000012
S0990000000T1
£0990000000T
0TT90000000T
0€E¥900Z9L0TE
L0990T000TTIS
0LZ9000000TE
0L¢50000000T
0L2%0000000T
oLzgoooo00TE
042960008012
S0995T00LOCZZ
S099TTIOOTITIS
011200000001
0TTS0000000T
OTTI9TIQOTTITS
0¥1200000001
07T90000000T
0%T90000000T
0TFP9S20VLOTE
0TFr900000001
0TFr90000LOTE
§6Z900000012
§62900000001
00€90000000T
0€L90000€£00T
SEE9FO00ELO0T
08190000000T
0€L90000€00T
0EV900FLLOTC
€£0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€E9000LLOTE
GZ/01/80
WON "0°d dIFWON LNNODDV
ALV¥d "ANI

GZ0¢/11/60 OL SZ0Z/ST1/80 WOd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOIHLSIA A¥vd

29

471gv¥d 29 ¢S
JINGILNI Dd 1§
SWYD 5 LINMIAINI INOHd ‘NUIAYL 0§
INOHd WNISOW 6F
JNOHd €4 8%
ANOHd INIVW €4 L¥
INOHd SMdvd 9%
SAITddNS HDI4J0 SF
S$dIT7ddNS FDIJA40 ¢
HNOHd WNUSOW €F
dNOHd €4 b
dINOHd INIVW g4 T1F
HNOHd S¥d¥d 0¥
dNOHd 4dD  6¢
UNOHd DHd 8¢t
ANOHd dd00 Lt
HHEII LANYEINI 9€
d24n0S ¥H St
dIdl dTIId  FE
SWYD O3AIA ¢ - LEANYILNI g4 €€
S§3IT4dNS dD0I440 <Z¢E
SHAIT4dNS d0Idd0 1€
SHIITddNS IDIJI0 0€
SHITddNS IDIJAIA0 6Z
$dITddNs 301440 8BE
dOHS HLIWSMOVId LZ
AL FTEYD INVHNVLSEY 9¢
NOILdIYdDSHNS dEdYdSMEAN G¢
34 ATHLNOW WOOZ FZ
WALSAS S0d €£¢C
LI0390 2T
JAdYLS dV¥IS ¥04 AANYD 12
JAYLS dY¥IS ¥0d4 AQNYD 0¢
ONISILYIAdY VIAAW TYIO0S 61
NOO¥M HWODTIM BT
d94 Hd¥IS LT
JOVILSOd 91
HO¥ILs0od 6T
SHIT4ddNS d2I440 ¥l
Jd¥MLA0S €1
L3314 Z1
ONINIVIL TT
ddd o0gW¥E 0T
dIdl ¥YOINHS 60
SHITAdNS Y"OINIS 80
SHITdANS YOINIS LO
SdITddNS "YOINIS 90
¥ZS6£-S29NY
NOILAIYOSEUd WILI
# EDIOANI # dOdNIA

00005¥%av¥ Hehs
ZF 11780 “EWIL
FISIT G20Z/11/60 :ELYA



0E"T
667 L
89° 101
E€°8TZ
96769
85°8
(A RN
96 €6
S6°0¢
91°'GT1
66°LE
66 EE
L6"LE
LL708
86 °59
8L"6E
81729
08°FFSF
19°%S
BE'FST
86761
66°SE
00°0L
00°0S
S8°96
6% 16
66°¢Z
66°9
66"
L2 SPT
00°6¢e
oo-oL
GO"TLY ‘0T

657911
PSTLET
65°9TT
657811
6C°S0¢
09" X TE
S8 F6F
60°0€T
6E7EOT
6€7E0T
P0"96T
¥z €01
P2 EOT
OL"GEE’ST

GL 908°SE

SL°908°SZ

£€0€90029L0TZ
£0£90029L0TE
£0€900E9L0TZ
£0£90029L0TE
£0€90029L0TC
€0€9G207L0TE
£0€90029L0TZ
£0€90029L01C
£0€900z9L01E
Sr2900e9L01C
€0E9G9€ESL0TE
£0€90029L0TZ
£0€900¢9L0TE
£0€90029L0TC
SF290029L01C
£0€9G9€EGLOTE
£0€90029L0TE
0E¥P90029L0TC
£0€90029L0TC
£0€900€9L0TC
£0€900¢9L0TC
£0E901TFBLOCE
09Z9TTO0TTIS
061900000001
042900000001
€0€901P8LOEE
0T190000001¢
0LZ90TO00TTS
GZZITTO0TIIS
€0€90T000TTS
09Z9TTI00OTTITS
09Z9TTOOTITIS

§LT90000000T
GLT90000000T
GLT90000000T
SL1900000001
S0995000000T
L099z000900T
£L0990000€£00T
S099v100LDZE
S0995T00LDET
S0996T00L0ZC
S0998T100L0ET
509900000012
S0990000000T

30

SdITddNS <€

SdITddns TE€

SdITddNs 0€

S§3AITddNSs 6¢

Sd1TddNs 8¢

SAITddOS LZ

SdITddNS 9&

SAITddNs S

SHITddNS k<

SUITddNS HdIY¥ LSYId €2Z

SdITddNs ¢c

Sd171ddNs 1¢

Sd1714dns  0¢

SHIT4dNS 61

SdITddNS dJAIY LSYId BT

SHITddNS LT

SHITddNS 9T

dIdL OT3Id G1

SAIT4dNs ¥l

SdI1ddns €1

SdITddns ¢t

SHEITddNS 1T

ONINVATO INIT d¥l 0T

INIWHSINATdHY SSYdI 60

SdI171ddNs 80

Sd171ddns Lo

OFAIA dWI¥d 90

SdITddNS dOIAJ0 €4 SO

SHITddNS ONINVITO €4 FO

AI¥Yd FNOVAT JOINNL 04 ¥Z2ZId €0

ONINVATO dNIT d¥L ¢0

ONINVATO INIT d¥1L T0
H4¢56£-520NY

ISNHdXT J4AVLS S9

ASNAIXd J4YLS P9

ASNHdXT JAVLS €9

ASNIdXE JAVLS €9

LANYALNI 3 dINOHd LNIVW 99 19

LANYALNI S¥Mdvd 09

LANIIINI DD 6§

INOHd NYHIAYI 85

ANOHd HLIIWSMOVTIH LS

INOHd WHANIA/ALTZLAN 95

INOHd WNESNW G5

dNOHd dLO JHd 7S

dNOHd dlLD DHd €S
YZG6E-522N¥

IWY WALI
/IWY IDIOANT

FZ d9Vd

LWY MDEHD

S¢/11/60 ELVLY SZ/01/80

SZ/11/60 ELVLY §¢/01/80
WON “O°d

HL¥d MHD # ¥DHEHD dL¥d “ANI

G2Z0e/11/60 OL

JEIEWAN LNNODOY

GZ0Z/ST/80 WoHd

ONILSIT FOIOANI QIV¥d

LOTYLSIA ¥dv¥d

NOILdTIYOSHd WHLI

# FOIOANI # dOONIA

00005¥d¥ +ar
EF:TT:80 *HWIL

JTISI1T G20Z/11/60 *HLYA



00°00F%
00°00F

00°068

00" 98¢
00°98¢€

00°F0S
00°Fr0S

GL°908°SZ

66°6T
ch ort
B9 LOT
€6 1CE
66°L1T
v LE
LB 95=
I8°6F—
66762
ST ¢y
00°ese
00°9¢
EESTE
€8°G1
9L 6ve
98 FF¥
667601
66°ET
96°991
00°8S¢
66°¢C1
S9°TE
96 "ECE
66°¢9
S6°F0F
66769
6681
TE YLET
0F LSV
6L°80T
GO'TLY 0T

00°00F GZ/TT1/60 SL¥PLY

SIVLOL "YOONdA

00°068 SZ/TT/60 FLFLY

00°068 GZ/T1/60 VLVLY

FIVLOL JOONEA

GL°908'SE SZ/11/60 ELVLY

SZ/80/60

Gz/02/80

GZ/T1/80

SZ¢/01/80

£L292000900T

0929900080T¢

09¢€9900080TE

€E0E€90TFSLOTE
E0E9GCZOFLOTE
£0€90TRSLOTE
£0€E90TPSLOTE
£0€9SZ0VLOTE
€0€9620FLOTEC
£0E90TPSLOTE
£0€90005L01TE
€0€90005L0TE
£0€9000SL01Z
0EPO0BISLOTE
0€EF908TISLOTZ
0LZ9000000TE
0L290000000T
€0E90TFSLOTE
£0g90005L0TE
£0€90005L0TZ
€0E9000SL0TE
09229000800%
GZZ9e000211E
092901000118
0929900080TC
092990008007
092¢9900080T1¢
092%9000800%
GZZ9E000ZTITIL
G22990008012
092990008012
09¢99000801¢
0929900080TC

SI1S0d NOIS

31

0
E9E6FE

ONI SWALSAS OIJAVYL HIVSAVOM HAVSAVOY

S1oNJ0dd ¥ddvd

SLONACdd dddv¥d

ONI

DISNHW NOZVWY
JINDId ATIWYA
AEIM HOW4S
MIUM HOY¥dS
SdI11ddNs
SAIT4dNS

LI1Iaddd

LIAAED

ond

SHI14dNsS

SaI¥d N ¥M20Y
SAI¥ N ¥D0d
SHIDYVYHD dOLdV'T
SYIDEVYHD dOLdW'T
SHAITd4NS
SdITddNs

onNd ¥0I430
WNIWddd H4NLN0A
SYTTIIEWN

SLYRW

dTZZON FSOH
JANYITO
SYTTHIIWN

dWNd YIHSYM HdNSSHAd
SYTTIIENN
JHNVALS

Sd¥d dOW
HASNIdXE ONILIEW
SYTTIIIWN
SYTTIUYENN

T0
T0LSE

10
8952

‘SHITd4dNS NOY dNSNCY

NOILdIYDSHd WHLI

LWY WELI
/LAY FOIO0ANTI

G¢ :4dOvd

LY MOEHD

d1Yd HMHD # XMDHHD

dL¥d "ANI

S20Z/11/60 OL

HEGWON LNNODDY

GZ0¢/S1/80 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI JIVd

LOIFLSIA M¥vd

d1SI1

# JOIOANT # YOONIA

000067d¥Y +aIl
Zy:11-°80 -EWIL
GZ0Z/T1/60 :dLYd



0L" 862
0L°862

00°598¢
00°S8¢

00°68¢
00°GBZ

00°68¢
00°s8¢
LT 6C¢
Li-eee
L1 622
SETLOT
89°9F
L9°9%
SEEB
00°FL
00°FL
007009
00°009
007009
007059

00°Get
00°Sce

00°SZ¢E
00°S5¢¢e

INY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

9z -389%d

IWY ¥MD3HD

00°Z¥8°E §¢/80/60
00-zr8‘c GZ/80/60
00°2Z¥8’€E SZ/80/60
00" Z¥8°E 5Z/80/60

STYLOL dJOdNdIA

LT 6EC GZ/80/60

STIYLOL JOdNIA

SE'E6 GZ/80/60

00" %L Se¢/12/80

TVLOL JOdNIA

00°009 S¢/12/80

STYLOL dJOOdNIA

007059 ge/ez/80

007059 §¢/6¢/80

STYLOL dOONIA

CIvLY

ZTvLY

¢ivLo

ZIvLY

TI#LY

0TvLYS

18EL9

0BELY

007L9

00FLO

AL¥d ¥MHD # MDOHEHD

G20¢/11/60

GZ/S1/80

GZ/L0/80

S¢/IE/LOD

SZ/¥Z/L0

ge/ee/80

G¢/8¢/80

GZ/¥1/80

S§¢/0¢/80

SZ/LT/80

GZ/01/80

dIVd “ANI

0€E¥9000000LE

€£L292000900T

€L292000900T1

€L¢92000900T

0L290T1000TTS

00ZS0T000TTIS
00ZSTTIOOTITTIS

00ZS0T000TTIS

0EFP200TFLOTE

00TSTTICOTTIS

O0TSTITOOTITTIS

YAGWOAN LNNODDY

OL GZ0¢&/G1/80 WOYd

DONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSIA H¥vd

¥d JOOMATIdEY 10

LZBESTE
TYINEY LITIOL SEIY¥ES IMEONOD 10

5885516
TYLNEY LITIOL SHIWHS LYEONOD 10

9v9rLO6
TYINIY LETIOL SHIMIS LYEONCD 10

SP9vLO6

ONI NOILVLINYS HOIAMAS

SYINIT NYD % ddVY.l ddLSIDEd 10
T99LLY
TONI ‘0D ATddNS ZLTINHOS

¥3d3d daTLLO"E €0

ddad JddTLLod 10

9980910001

d3dd gdTLLe"E 10
PIZBSTOO00T

ONI ‘SYIHIOHME {YIDUFIWYHOS

00Z ONILLAd WW T0
GZ0¢e80
ONI SHdIY ANOd S,HVAVS

Jood INVINYISEY 10
T100

JOo0d INVANYLSHY 10
0100

ONI dNd S.AWWYS

NOILAIYOSHd WILI
# HDIOANI

32

dOIAYES

dNSHOS

dWYHOS

OdSHYYYS

S 1 AWWYS

# YOANEA

0000S¥PaY aI
Cy:11-80 -HWIL
d1SI1 S20e/11/60 -4L¥d



0L 86¢
0L°86¢

SE'6PT
SEBFT

SE'6FT
GE'6FT

SE'6hRT
SE'BFT

SE"BFI
SE"6VI

0L786¢
0L 86¢C

SE'6FRT
SE'6FT

SE6PT
SE'6ePlL

SEerl
SETBFRT

SE'6PI
SE'6PF1

0L°86¢C
0L 86¢C

SE'6PT
SE'6PL

SE'6VI
SE'6PT

SE"6PRT
SE6FT

SE'6FT
SE'6FI

dddNNN LNOODOY

LHWY WdLI
/IWY FDI0OANI

Le d9%d

00°2¥B‘E

00" Z¥8‘E

00°ZF8°€E

00°2Z¥B‘E

00°Z¥8'€E

00°Z¥8'E

00°2F8°E

00°ZF8°€E

00°2¥8°E

00"zv8‘t

00°2Zv8'E

00"zve’c

00" Z¥8‘cE

00°ZF8°€E

00°2ZF8'E

LWV MOUHO

§2/80/60

S¢/80/60

G¢/80/60

SZ/80/60

SZ/80/60

§2/80/60

52/80/60

52/80/60

GZ/80/60

Gz/80/60

GZ/80/60

S2/80/60

S¢/80/60

S2¢/80/60

GZ/80/60

4L¥d ¥MHO

ZIkL9

ZLvLe

ZTPLY

ZIvL9

cLvL9

ZIkLY

cIvLY

Z1pLe

ZTvL9

CIkLY

CTrLY

ZirLo

CIvLY

ZIvLe

# MOHHOD

GZ/S1/80

§¢/S1/80

SZ/S1/80

G¢/S1/80

S¢/S1/80

§¢/S1/80

G¢/ST/80

§Z/S1/80

GZ/S1/80

SZ/S1/80

S¢/S1/80

GZ/S1/80

S¢/S1/80

SZ/S1/80

G¢/S1/80

WON "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

§¢0Z/11/60 OL G20Z/S1/80

0EFP9000000LE

0evoo000000LZ

0er9000000LE

0EF9000000LE

0EF9000000LZ

0EFP9000000LE

0E¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LC

0E¥S000000LE

0EP9000000LE

0€£F9000000LZ

0£F9000000LE

0EF9000000LE

0€EF9000000LE

0gr9oo0000LE

Wod4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOITYLSIA HMdvd

33

Mdvd JL¥MS/SLO g9 10

Zp8E916
S1Yn0d g9 10
TF8ESTE
MIINATOD 10
0F8€9T6
SQOOM HIVL 1O
6EBEITE
ad ¥3AIY  FSdN0D 4709 99 10
8EBEITE
9# ATdIA 10
LEBEITE
S# ATIII 1O
9€8E9T6
P# QTII4 10
SEBEITE
€4 3 C# SUTIIA 1O
FEBESTE
T# QTITA 1O
EEBESTH
dSdN00 ATOD 84 10
CEBEITE
L# QTIId 10
TEBEYTE
MAIAGO"HYEY 10
0€8E9TE
HAY JIILNED 10
6Z8E916
NYEAVL dTO0 10
8ZBEITE
NOILdI¥OSHd WALI
# FDIOANI # HOANIA

0000SFPdY -aIl
CPiTIT:80 “EWIL

qAISIT GZ0Z/11/60 :3LYA



EZ°BLT
€C 8LT
257 L%¢E

Z9°8L
Z9°8L

06°88¢
06°88¢
00°Se¢e
00°see
00°SZ€E
¥6°G9E'T
¥6°G9E’T
P6°G9€’T
087121
08°1ZT
08-1et
r9 62t

88 1¢T
88°1¢tT

9L Loz
9L L0Oe
ELTETZ
ELTETC

ELTETE

00°2Z¥8°€E

IWY WILI
/IWY FIOIOANI

8¢ -dOVd

€€ 8LT Ge¢/11/60
S IVLOL HOONIA
¢G87L9% GZ¢/11/60
Z5°L9¢ GZ/11/60
STYLOL JOANIA
00°Geg GZ/80/60
STYLOL JOdNIA
6 G9E’T CZ/11/60
fIVLOL J0dNdA
08°1Z1 SZ/T1/60
IIYIOL HOdNdIA
¥9°6ct SZ/11/60
¥9°6ct GZ/11/60
STYLOL YOdNIA
S¢/11/60

ELETC

IYLOL JOdNIA

LWV MOUHD dILvd ¥MHD

I8¥%L9

08¥% LY

08¥%LS

€TVhLY

6LVLY

8LFLY

LLFLY

LLEPLY

9LVLY

# MOUHO

09¢Z9g000Z11E
S§Z/52/80
0EE90TOOOTTIS
ce/21/80
€0E90TO00TTS
GZ/50/80
0EFI0ETRLOTC
GZ/€0/60
09¢99000801¢
G2/20/L0
0E€EP90P0TLOTE
GZ/LEZ/80
0EE90TO00TTS
GZ/91/50
DEE90TO00TTS
S¢/ze/ w0
§9292000900T
§2/8¢/80
WON "O°d dIgWNN LNNCDOOY
4LY¥d “ANI

GZ0Z/11/60 OL GZ0Z/S1/80 WOHd

ONILSIT JIDIOANI dI¥d
LOIYLSIA HdvYd

A¥d HIONVHOVHd 10

<
™

Zy1Z206£06
ONTINLOVANNYW TYOIWHHO HLVIS DAILVLS
SNIVHOAEM JI¥¥O 10
T6TEET
Sovd ¥uE"E 10
SO0EET
02 S1DNAodd SMIYANY IS HANVYLS
SIOIAYAS ONILNIVdAOWS 10
SZss
ONI INIWNIVIMALNI SHTMYYAS SUTHAEVdS
SAdI1ddNs 3 LIM ONIWVAL T¥dS 10
€00°1888FEOTOTS
02 A1ddNS TOYLNOD HAIS HLNOS JdISHLNOS
dWV¥D d3DD20S 10
[ANVLYA o]
¥YOIMEWY NI HAVW d3200S dd200s
SLUVd NOILVOI™HI 10
T00-9€8LT9EST
ITANYTE MVELS 3 dd3S 10
100-2¥9L2F2ST
OTT ATddNS HdYISANVT UNOJALIS INOELIS
INI¥d 1O
£-69L6
SWYITIIM NIMAJEHS IMYIHS
NOILAIY¥OSHd WHLI
# GDIOANI # dJOdNAIA
0000SpPd¥Y :dI
Zr11:80 -UWIL
JISIT GzZoe/11/60 -3LYA



00°6F
00°6F
00°6fF
00°Lel
00°Lel
00°L6T
00°0%¥Z‘S

00°GLF'T
00°SLP'T

00°S6¥
00°S6F

00°SLL
00°GLL

00°G6¥‘Z
00°Ge¥ ‘2
PGS ELT
09°8s
767911
¥STELT
ev 06

BT 9¢
81°9¢

S¢ kS
GZ°FS

LWV WHLI
/LAWY IDI0ANI

6¢ -dD¥d

+IVLOJ, JOdNdA
00°6b GZ/80/60
SIVLOL HOaNdA
GZ/12/80

00°L6T

STYLOL "JOaNdIA

00°0¥2°S SZ/11/60
00 0¥Z’S SZ/11/60
00°0vC‘S GZ/11/60
00°0FZ’S GZ/11/60

JTYLOL JOaNdIA

PG ELT GZ/80/60
TYLOL JOdNIA

EF 06 SZ/T11/60

EF°06 SZ/T11/60

JIYVLOL "OdNIA

LWV MOFHD HIL¥A XHD

STkLO

¢8EL9

E€EBVLY

€8¥LY

£E8VLY

£87LY

VIvLY

¢BVLY

Z8vLo

# YOEHD

SZ0Zoo00oLotIe
GZ/€0/60
gzozooooLote
G2/02/80
§¢€92000900T
G¢/01/80
G€€92000900T
SC/L0/60
GZ£92000%00T
S¢/10/60
GZESZ000900T
GZ/01/80
00ZS0T000TTS
P0ZSOTO00TIS
se/8e/80
01£9000000S5¢
SZ/TE/L0
0T€9000000S5¢
SZ/0€/90
WON "0°d YIGWON ILNNODDV
HLYd "ANI
G20Z/11/60 OL GSZ0Z/ST/80 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOIMISIA Mdvd

GG68GTIGE# ANNAHY TO

35

§56851S6
YAL0d0S WWAY 0Z8T000L
6T6LSSEEH# ANNIET 10
6T6LSS¥VE
NOSdWOHL AJTIIHS 8080000L
MYOM FEYL HILWd AHTHOVA 10
9Z8
AYOM dFFdL 10
818
M¥OM J3d¥1 HIVd AFTHOVA 10
[An:]
dna Tve Md ATTINNOD 10
9808
ONI JOIAYHS FEYL W3L IS IWE L
d3dd d3TIIod 20
SEIYIIAEE ¥/N 10
Leeest
JOYHIAZSE ¥0IdddNS A3ddNs
SAEA TO
6E8CBSNI
SAEA  TO
IF6185-NI
MOEHD ¥00d NYEdNgns ooadns
NOILdI¥OSdd WHLI
# HOIOANI # dHOUNIA
0000S¥d¥ dI
CP 1180 -HWIL
dTSIT GZ0Z/11/60 :dL¥d



BL GEE
8L VGEE

00°Le

00° Lz

00°SZ1°S
00°GZ1’S
00°GEZT’S
00°002°2
00°002°2
00°002°¢
00°00G¢
0070052
00°00S°2
00" gse

00°2s¢
00°¢se

S6°6E

S6°6¢€
S6°6E

IWY WILI
/IWY HDIOANT

0E :UOvVd

8L GEE Se/62/80

0oL GZ/S1/80
JTYIOL dOUONIA
00°S2T’S GZ/T11/60
*IY¥LOL d0dN3IA
00°002°2 GZ/11/60
SIYLOL dJOANIA
00°005°2 Se¢/11/60
SIYLOL dOdNIA
GZ/G1/80

00" ¢se

=I¥LOL dOdNIA

0S°L GZ/S1/80
0S°L S¢/12/80
FTYLOL JOaNIA
S6°6E §2¢/S1/80
LAWY ¥MOFHO dI¥d ¥MHD

T07LYS

89€ELY

98¥L9

S8FLY

F8FLO

LIELY

99€L9

£8ELY

S9€EL9

# ¥MDEHD

000S0T0O00TTS
SZ/12/80
000S0TO00TTIS
S5Z/20/L0
08Z92000900T
cZ/20/60
0E¥SO00FLLOTE
G§Z/50/60
082920009001
SZ/81/L0
GZ0Z0000L0TE
GZ/¥1/80
§¢ozooooLote
GeZ/Z1/80
§z0coooo0L0t1e
§2/90/80
Sc¢ocooo0L0OtTe
GZ/Z1/80
WON "0°d JEFWAN LNNODOV
HL¥A "ANI
GZ0Z/T1/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/B0 WOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
IOTYLSIa Hdvd

HOYdW dTYSEd 10
PeT9LZTZE

JDIOANI dd LYOHS NO 3nd Tvd 10
6F96S00510

ANVAWOD LINHSNOVY
INAWIYIYL d¥9IY 10
€0ZFITH
D77 SADIAYIAS DIIVNOY SIYU9IL
dIdl ¥0INdS 10
Z-2Sv-a
ANVAWOD ¥NOL 09V¥OIHD FHL
MYOM NOILVYO0LSEY 10
T£2SE0C

OTT NOILYHOLSEY SSVHITIVL

peveEvZhe#t ANNIET 10

pevERCE
¥on¥ Yivad

998960F6# ANNATA TO
998960F6

090TZ09L# ANDATE 10
090T¢09L

ANZOJINONS YUANVS

LTT680F6# ANNITE TO
LTI680F6
NOSNVH ANVILIdd

NOILAI¥OSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI

36

IdTLIL

OVSI¥OIL

OLIHDEHL

SYY2TIV.L

GZ8T000L

¥Z81000L

£28T000L

# "OON3A

0000S7d¥Y ar

ZF-T1:-80
GZ0Z/11/60

dISIT

SHWIL
L dL¥d



9TkLY

9T#LY

9TPkLY

9T¥%LY

88FLY

Z0vL9

cokLY

69€L9

69ELY

69EL9

LBFLY

GZ/10/60

GZ/10/60

SZ¢/10/60

GZ/10/60

GZ/80/80

Gz/12/80

SZ/¥1/80

GZ/L0/80

52/90/80

§Z/10/80

GZ/62/80

709920009001

70998100L0CC

F09200000001
¥099000000T¢

709920009001

067200000001

0ZZ990008012

0¢¢9900080T2

0geg9000801Z

0zzooeoooeote

0ZZ9900080TZ

0L%20000000T

JOVHYD SHMdvd

10

TOO0STEZTIOO0T-SZTO060

WNISOW

10

TO0900TZTO00T-SZT060

od
od

<0
10

£0000L0CT000T-SCT060

MIVd YIEWIL

10

TO009SSTTO00T-SZT060

dISIT 40 FOVTTIIA

ONIMVYILIS ENIT ALYAd0dd

SIONITII J0

STYDIWIHD TO00d

STYOIWIHD 1004

STYOIWAHD TOOd

STYOIWIHD TO0d

STYOIWIHD TO0d

10
LBESEBOT

SHINYdWOD EA

10

180L9CES
0

L9Z6FCES
10

LEOTECES
10

§5¢82¢ees
10

TPPPTICES

07T ¥SN SNOLLOTOS Y¥VYAINN

sdEd T¥93IT SsZ TAr

10
96SSTS

dTT JdITSSHEAL

37

T40TIA

€A

UYAINO

SSEYL

NOILAI¥OSHA WILI

99°0€

99°0€ 18°656 ‘6 GZ/80/60
LT %

LT % 18 6566 GZ/B0/60
€87 1F

157621

pEL9T 187656 ‘6 GZ/80/60
G5 E

G5 € T8°656 ‘6 GZ/80/60
00°008°€ ITYLOL YOANdA
00°008°€

00°008°¢€ 00°008°€ SZ/T1/60
ZZ°9GZ°0T VL0 HOaNIA
607657 ‘T

60°GGP’T PO 6FL‘E GZ/62/80
G6°€62°C

56°€62°C FOT6VL’E S2/62/80
9072552

9072662 81°L0G’9 GZ/S1/80
S0°L80“2

S0°L80'C 81°L0S ‘9 GZ/ST1/80
L0°898°T

L0°898°1 81°L0S‘9 GZ/ST1/80
00°FLS‘T TIYLOL JOONdA
00°FPLS'T

00°PLS’Z 00" FLS ‘2 GZ/T11/60
8L C9¢E SIYLOL "JOaNEA

IWY WALI

/LWY FDIOANT LWY ¥MDEHD dLvd MHD

TE€ +HED%¥d

# MOHHD

dLYd “ANI

GZ0Z/11/60

HU9WAN LNNODOY

Ol GZ0Z/ST/80 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTHISIA MdvWd

JISIT

# FOIOANI

# dJOON3A

0000S¥av¥ sar

Zp:T1:80
SZ0Z/TI1/60

SHWNIL
1dLYa



EETDE
€E°9¢

65°0€
9E7ELT
S6 E0E

SGEQR
GG E0F

8BS FT
857 b1

€2°6S
€265

LI W
L1 ¥

ZT°91Z 1
2T 912’1

676

€8°91
£€8°9T
ST EF

L5°888
L5888

€6°0T
£6°0T
T19°885°9
19°88579
IS AR
IS ArAt

1v°2s
¥ Zs

LAWY WILI
/IWY IDIOANI

ZE  4d9vYd

1876566

1876566

1876666

18°656 ‘6

I8°656 ‘6

1876566

18°656 ‘6

1876566

1876566

18°6G56 ‘6

1876566

187656 ‘6

187656 ‘6

1876566

LWY MOdHD

SZ/80/60

GZ/80/60

GZ/80/60

c¢/80/60

Gz/80/60

G5¢/80/60

GZ/80/60

G¢/80/60

GZ/80/60

SZ/80/60

S2/80/60

GZ/80/60

GZ/80/60

Sz/80/60

HL¥a ¥HD

9TVLY

9TvLY

91vLo

9TvLY

91IRLI

91FLY

9TFLY

9TFLY

91FLO

9TFLY

91vLS

9T¥LY

91vLYS

# MOEHD

SZ/10/60

GZ/10/60

S¢/10/60

GZ/10/60

§e¢/10/60

GZ/10/60

§2/10/60

SZ/10/60

sz/10/60

SZ/10/60

GZ/10/60

G2¢/10/60

S¢/10/60

GZ/10/60

WON "0°d

dL¥ad "ANI

G202/11/60 OL S€0Z/ST/80

70990T000TTS

70990T000TTIS
FO99TTIO0OTTIIS

70992000900T

709920009001

709960008012

709920009001

7099600080T¢

709921006012
F0950000001T¢
70990000000T

ry09%600080TE

709920009001

709900000001

70996000801¢

709920009001

709920002001

YEgWON LNNODOY

WOodd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dI¥Wd

LOTYLSTIA Mavd

LNIVW g4 10
TOO9TEEZTO00T-SZT060

dOHSOdd 9d €0
INVINYLSET 10
T00FTEEZTO00T-S2T060

MAIAGIATY  TO
T008SCECTO00I-5CT060

HALTIHS S 10
T009SZEZTO00T-G21060

ONIQTING NOISSHONCD 10
TO0ESZEZTO00T-SZT060

YAILTIHS N T0
100¢SZEZT000T-SZ1060

dISNOHHLYE 10
T00TSZECTO00T-SCT060

ddd €0
20 <20
22 10

T000SZECTO00T-SZ1060

d¥iIs 10
T006¥ZEZT000T-SET060

SNOISSADNOD/YTHMNGdS 20 10
T0087ZECTO00T-SC1060

NIVLNNOJ ¥ILYM AJIAODSIA 10
T00£0ZECTO00T-SC1060

100d/XATdWOD 90Td NIVW 10
T00CZ0ZEEZTO00T-SCT060

NOILVDINYI/YALATIHS S T0
TO0TOZEZTO00T-SET060

dOVdYD SMY¥d  TO
T00002ECTO00T-52ZT060

NOILdIYOSHU WHLI
# HOIOANI

38

# JOaNdAn

0000S¥d¥Y *ar
¢p:11-80 -EWIL

dISIT

GZ0Z/11/60 :3L¥A



80°F86
PS168°T
29°G6e8°¢Z

BE"STE
917161
Le"Cl

gZ 11

8E°GT1¢
08°2Z¥F¥
08 ¢kF

08°2FF

18°6G6°6

LAY WALI
/INY dDI0ANI

£€ dO¥d

Z29°GE8°¢ Ge/11/60

STYLOL "OdNdA

8e°91¢ S¢/80/60
{TYIOL HOJNIA
08 Zvk GZ/11/60

SIVLOL JOaNIA

18°6S6°6 §Z/80/60
18°656 ‘6 SZ/80/60
1876566 Sz/80/60
1876566 GZ/80/60
1876566 SZ/80/60
18°656 ‘6 52/80/60
18°6G6 ‘6 S¢/80/60
187656 ‘6 S¢/80/60
18°656 6 GZ/80/60
LAWY XOHEHD dL¥d AMHD

eekLo

LTRLY

68¥LY

91%LY

9T¥LY

9TkLO

9T¥LY

9TVLY

9TVLY

9TPLY

9T¥LY

# XMOJHD

20990T000TTIS
Z099¥%000ETOT
GZ/TE/8O
£0£9520FLOTE
0EV900¥LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
SZ/¥2/80
S6¥20000000T
gz/0z/80
y099v100L0OCE
Se¢/10/60
709920009001
S§Z2/10/60
709520009001
G¢/10/60
709200000001
SZ/10/60
#0990000000T
Se¢/10/60
70995100L0CC
GZ/10/60
70998100L0CE
GZ/10/60
70996100L0EZ
S2/10/60
p099zo00900T
SZ/10/60
WON "0°d dIgHON LNONQDOY
HLYd "ANI

SZ0Z/T1/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/80 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

LOIYISIA Mdavd FTISIT

TaNa g4 G¢0¢ ON¥ €0

TdNd NIWAY 3 SMY¥d G202 2nN¥ 10

PCEESOLOT

JNYHE XEM
SAI'1ddnNs €0
SAITddNS Z0
SHITddNS 10

LT8LSSFI9T

¥ N INO TWLIdYD
SNOIS 10
cLOLE
AHdYYD0LOHd FD¥WI 'T¥NSIA
NJIAYL T0
F099%100L0€Z2-SZT060

Md NNETOQOOM 10
TO06ELESEODDE-SCTO6O

(NOIL¥DIMYI) ¥d NNITOAOOM 10
TOOLELESEOOOZ-SZT060

NIVINOOA ONIMNI¥A 10
T00L69T82000Z-S€1060

SQO0OM HFILVL 10
T00S¢FPLZ000¢-5S2 1060

HLIWSYOYTId 10
T00S8115Z000€-521060

WAESOW 10
T00900TETO00T-52T060

dSH YAANIA/AFTZIAN 10
TO0S00TETO00T-SET060

NJIAYL dTO 10
T006¢67CT000T-GZT060

NOILAIY¥OSHd WILI
# HOIOANI

39

ANVEXEM

LIVWTYM

# JOONdIA

000057dY aI
ZPiTIT1:80 -UWIL

SZ0eg/11/60 -31N¥A



66 E88‘CSY SHADIOANI TIV --- TYIOL
00°0F9°‘E TIYIOL MOONIA
00°100°T 0EFP90SZTLOTE
00°100°T 00°T00°T 5Z/SZ/80 G8ELY GZ/91/L0
00°6€£9°¢ 0E¥90GZTILOTEZ
00°6£9°2 00°6€E9 ‘T SZ/11/60 Z67L9 52/20/80
05°906°¢ TYLOL HOONdIA
0572901 0£F9090TLOTC
00°86¢ 0E¥9G6TTLOTZ
06°09€‘T 05°09€°‘T GZ/T1/60 T6%L9 GZ/€0/60
007058 0£F9090TLOTE
00°96¢ 0EF9GETTLOTZ
00°9%T’T 00°9%T‘T SZ/1Z/80 ¥BELY SZ/L1/80
Z9°6GE8°¢C TIYIOL JOONIA
INY WALI WON 0" d HAGWAN LNNODOY
/IWY FDIOANI IWY YMOAHD AL¥A MHD  # MOWHD AL¥ad ANI

SZ0Z/11/60 OL GZ0Z/ST/80 WOdd

ONILSIT FIOTOANI QIVd

PE d9vd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd dTISIT

40

SASSVID SINNIL Gz NOL 10
GZ0Z ‘91 A1nr
NOSSTET JddWWNS % SINNAL AY¥ANIYS 10
G20z ‘Z 1snonv
SI¥OdS ONINIHS2IT % ¥HUNNHL OSHAANYZ
SHYIdWN §Z 90Y ATVH dNZ 20
STMIJWN §Z 90¥ JT¥H dNZ 10
6£C
SAYIdWN S§Z 20¥ 20
STATAWN SZ 20¥ 10
LET
£ NYIYdd ‘Snood  INITTIOX
NOIL4AI¥DSEd WALI
# IDIOANI # YOUNIA
00005FdY a1
Zpi11:80 EWIL
GzZ0Z/11/60 :dLv¥A



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From:  Alexis McCurdy, Recreation Manager — Customer Service & Cultural Arts
Date: September 10, 2025

Re: Lisle Area Chamber - Turkey Trot Tune-Up 5K

The following communication from the Lisle Area Chamber is requesting the reservation of Sunday, November
16 for their Turkey Trot Tune-Up 5K walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the Lisle
Area Chamber to discuss potential dates for 2025 as well as the special events checklist requirements. Staff will
work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event check list as specified
and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Sunday, November 16, 2025, for the Lisle Area
Chamber Turkey Trot Tune-Up in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

41



m thie l A :"""::-I..-L",l—_‘.‘,,.,r‘
e B Chamber oliGommerce

925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, IL 60532 « Phone [430) 271-4102 - info®lislechamber.com -« www. lislechamber.com

September 10, 2025

Dan Garvy

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Dan:

On behalf of the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce, | am requesting the use of the Lisle
Community Park on Sunday, November 16, 2025 for our annual Turkey Trot Tune-Up
SK. We will need to begin set up at 6:30 a.m. and will have all materials cleared by
11:30 a.m.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to another successful event.

Sincerely,

6&«-{ ciﬁé,.}asv:)
Jill Eidukas
Executive Director

42




LISLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

5040 Lincoln Avenue
Lisle, Illinois 60532
Phone 630-271-4200
Fax 630-271-4209

Michael Rodriguez
Chief of Police

August 12, 2025

Lisle Park District
Attn: Dan Garvy
1925 Ohio St.
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Dan,

On behalf of myself and the entire Lisle Police Department, | want to extend our sincerest thanks for your
generous participation in this year’s National Night Out. Your support played a vital role in helping us create
a fun, safe, and engaging event that brought our community together in a meaningful way.

National Night Out is all about building strong relationships between our department and the
neighborhoods we serve, and thanks to community partners like you, we were able to make that vision a
reality. Whether it was through your donation, services, time, or simply your presence at the event, your
contribution helped make it a success. Over 1100 people attended National Night Out this year, our largest
turnout yet.

We are truly grateful for your partnership and community spirit. We look forward to working with you in the
future and continuing to strengthen our connection with residents and local businesses alike.

Thank you again for your involvement and support, we look forward to another successful event in 2026!

Michael Rodrigue
Chief of Police
Lisle Police Department

43



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org &3

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS' =St St oS B B oo PR E s S s Somms s S S o o e ST —

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: September 12, 2025

Re: Community Park South Shelter Purchase Recommendation and Project Update

Our civil engineer and | had a call with DuPage County yesterday and long story short, The Clean Water
Act prohibits the infiliration of storm water into sanitary sewer systems. As a result, we will either need to
raise the elevation of the shelter pad above the floodplain, or provide automatic, self-closing watertight
doors in the event of a flood to prevent stormwater from entering the bathrooms (where there are floor
drains that will connect to the sanitary sewer system). Our shelter manufacturer says this would likely add at
least $20,000 to the project. As a result, we are exploring where earthen material can be removed to
compensate for the fill that will be needed to raise the shelter/peninsula area above the flood elevation.
We believe there is an opportunity on the side of the Van Kampen Stage hill, and | hope to receive
confirmation in the coming days.

Last month, the board suggested that staff present a “not to exceed" recommendation to place the order
for the picnic shelter. This was prompted by the shelter manufacturer Romtec, Inc. reporting it will likely take
5 - 7-months from the date the order is placed until the shelter is shipped. It is possible we might not receive
a definitive cost proposal in time for your September 18 meeting, and our collective desire is to place the
order for the shelier as soon as possible with our goal being to have the project completed by May 1, 2026.
| expect to receive an estimate from Romtec, Inc. in advance of your meeting on September 18 and once
received, | will prepare a follow-up report to this one with such a recommendation. Romtec, Inc.is a
contract holder for picnic shelters with the Sourcewell purchasing cooperative, which satisfies the public
bidding requirement and will expedite the procurement process.

Thank you.

44



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &

lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERY ONE BELONG S e e e e e e e e e T e Tt

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: September 11, 2025

Re: Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study and Next Steps

As presented last month, the public engagement portion of the study revealed a clear and convincing
desire by the community for additional indoor recreation space including courts, aquatics, fitness and an
indoor walking track. For example, 84% of households are somewhat supportive or very supportive of
new indoor recreation spaces with only 7% being not supportive and not at all supportive. Similarly, only
12% agree or strongly agree that there are enough fitness, recreation and social opportunities currently;
and only 9% agree or strongly agree with the statement “| am NOT in favor of the District expanding
indoor recreation spaces.” Other key takeaways include:

*  74% of households travel between 5 to 15 minutes to use recreation facilities.
*  59% of households spend $51 - $200+ a month on recreation services outside of Lisle Park District.
*  465% of households anticipate using the spaces they prefer on a weekly basis.

At the very least, these findings warrant additional deliberate and focused consideration.

Pros Consulting reported last month they will do additional research into the survey results to determine
how specific demographics responded, which should give us an idea of who is asking for what, with the
more groups claiming a need translating to a wider appeal if the park district provides the given
amenity. On a call with them earlier this month, they reported there was in fact a wide age segment
appeal for much of what was reported in the survey; and wide appeal equals wider participation and
greater revenue potential. Preliminary cost estimates for a facility including certain elements are being
verified and will be presented when available.

Moving forward, while the cost of such a facility has not been determined, neither has the tolerance of
our constituents. Before we get too far ahead of ourselves, | strongly recommend that we try to
determine how much the community is willing fo spend with certain facility components included. For
example, will the community still want aguatics included if it costs, say, an extra $200/year in Lisle Park
District taxes? As Pros Consulting wraps up the Feasibility Study and final report, we should plan our next
steps.

It is very unlikely that the park district can afford a facility that contains the above-mentioned amenities
without going to a referendum and asking the voters if they will support a tax increase. Naturally, the
amenities included in a new building will impact overall facility cost, but we do not know the
community’s appetite for such a building (i.e. how much more in taxes are they willing to spend?). After
consulting with quite a few other park districts that have pursued new facilities through referenda in the
past couple of years, they have dll conducted additional public polling beyond a needs assessment,
feasibility study and/or agency-wide strategic plan to get a clearer idea of what the voters are willing to
fund.

1

45



Superintendent Pratscher and | have discussed our situation with a firm that has been strongly
recommended by several suburban park districts and dozens of other public agencies from around the
country. This firm, Beyond Your Base, is a public affairs and pre-referendum consulting group that
incorporates voter analytics, public opinion research, and strategic communications. They focus on
engaging taxpayers and other stakeholders to deliver capital improvement projects that are truly
community driven. This approach aligns perfectly with our mission of “Be community focused." To be
clear, the intent of incorporating this approach is not to find out how we can pass a referendum, but
rather to determine exactly what our voters want and how much they are willing to pay. While that
might sound like those are one in the same, | ask you not to look at it that way. As an example, another
park district worked with Beyond Your Base and through their process, it was determined that they had
roughly a 50-50 chance of passing a referendum. That park district opted NOT to go to a referendum
and instead invested in existing parks and facilities. That director told me their single best move was to
work with Beyond Your Base because the confidence they gained through that process made their
decision an easier one, and one that did not compromise the public's trust.

Beyond Your Base provided a proposal in the amount of $15,000 to perform the following preliminary
tasks/exercises:

1. Provide input on one or more potential funding proposals to be vetted with the community. They
would weigh in on a proposed new facility and think about what a Plan A and Plan B might include,
taking into consideration how different components of the proposal might poll, the estimated tax
impact, and more. For example, a Plan A might include renovations to the existing Recreation
Center and the construction of a new facility, and a Plan B might just include a new facility, leaving
the Recreation Center as-is for the time being. Other scenarios to be considered could include
whether aquatics would be included in a new facility and how popular it would be considering its
projected fiscal impact on construction and ongoeing operations.

2. Conduct a detailed voter analysis based on historical voting records - information that is useful in
evaluating the timing of a possible funding proposal (referendum).

3. Develop a public engagement timeline and budget.

4. Conduct 60 - 90-minute virtual training sessions with the park board (two commissioners at a time if
possible) to review proposal development strategies, ballot timing considerations, the proposed
public engagement fimeline and tools, lessons learned, and other applicable information.

Staff feel this is a critical step in gaining a comprehensive understanding of our situation and the
responsibility we all have in assuring a transparent and community driven approach. [t reminds me of a
comment Mr. Hanley made during our first calls: “I'm an advocate for the taxpayer." This is an
approach that closely aligns with our mission and vision and will give us all the utmost confidence that
we are making recommendations and decisions that are fruly based on community feedback.

Similarly, we need to consider engaging with an architect. Through the next phase of this new
recreation center due diligence and community focus, we will need to prepare options for the
additional public engagement that includes basic facility renderings along with cost estimates.

As you all likely know, the Lisle Park District has worked with Williams Architects on our major projects in
the past, including the construction of Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the River Bend Golf Club clubhouse and
restaurant, design work for the park district’s 2008 proposed new recreation center that ultimately did not
win at the polls, the renovations of our existing Recreation Center, the development of a Recreation
Center Master Plan in 2014, the creation of the SEASPAR space and Senior Center vestibule project in
2015, and the recent existing conditions analysis of Sea Lion Aquatic Park. While each of these projects
presented their own unique challenges, Williams' professionalism, resourcefulness, and impeccable
consideration of our priorities were prevalent throughout. They have remained approachable and
accessible throughout the life of our facilities for basic and technical questions and advice, all at no

46



charge. They are familiar with the Lisle Park District and our facilities, having been deeply involved in our
planning efforts and ongoing challenges and opportunities for the past 20+ years. Moreover, they have
positive and ongoing working relationships with Pros Consulting and Beyond Your Base. In staff's opinion,
they are best suited to service our needs, knowing the breadth of previous positive experience and the
professional familiarity we have with each other.

Staff look forward to discussing these two opportunities and hope you can provide consensus and
direction on September 18.

Thank you.

47



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=
lisleparkdistrict.org @)

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: September 11, 2025

Re: River Bend Golf Club Irrigation System

The 2025 budget contains an allocation of $18,000 for design services to replace the irigation system at
River Bend Golf Club. At over 30 years old, we have exceeded the expected life cycle, which is not at
all surprising considering the extra attention it has required over the past 2-3 seasons. Drendel Property
Management has been required to perform dozens of urgent repairs since 2021 to address broken
heads, broken solenoids, inground pipe leaks where the glue has failed over time resulting in leaks, and
more. This system replacement has been tentatively scheduled for 2026, and we should expect the cost
fo be in the neighborhood of $1,000,000 - $1,200,000.

Staff retained the services of EC Design for this initial phase of the project. EC Design recently worked
with a neighboring district on a similar job with favorable results, and our course maintenance contractor
Drendel Property Management, Inc. is familiar with their work and speaks highly of them, too.

EC Design's scope includes review of as-built drawings for the existing system, analyzing the pump station
and existing water source, perform hydraulic piping calculations, perform a preliminary system layout
with coverage plan and budget estimates, and develop specifications and construction documents for
public bidding. Their scope also includes administering the bidding process by producing addendums if
necessary, reviewing bids, analysis of contractors and selection/recommendation of the successful
bidder, then review of contractor shop drawings and submittals prior to construction/installation.

They have completed a system layout and provided draft project specifications for bidding. Their
preliminary cost estimate is $1,065,000 and includes an entirely new system, including the pump station
and well pump. The pump station is custom and is expected to take approximately 12 weeks from order
to shipping. and staff were informed that it is not unreasonable to think this work can be completed prior
to the beginning of the 2026 season. Drendel Property Management and park district staff are
comfortable and confident in what has been presented.

As we receive permitting through DuPage County and EC Design finalizes project specifications and we
collaborate on final bid documents, it is staff's intention to issue bid notice, hopefully in
October/November.

Thank you.

48



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =

PARK DISTRICT

o,

lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: September 10, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Depot Deck Replacement

Landscaping has been completed. Adjustment to the ADA handrails must be made to meet code and is
the last hurdle for completion of the final inspection. This work is in progress and should be completed by
Depot Days (September 20).

Museum Yender Outhouse Repairs

The outhouse behind the Yender House needs some repairs. New period appropriate cedar shingles have
been installed. Rotted wood clapboards on the outside have been noted and are being replaced as
needed. Paint and caulking will follow. The work is being performed by Heritage Society Member Roger
Olsen.

Parks Department Fencing Project

Working with electrical contractor to install the hookup for motor and card reader for the automatic closer
on the fence.

Rivers Edge Park

All of the playground equipment has been installed, as well as the new playground surfacing. Footings
were poured for the shelter the week of September 15, We anticipate beginning installation of the shelter
the week of September 151, The parks' turf area is not coming in well, so we are overspreading the area
with more topscail, installing more seed, aerating the park, and putting a fertilizer application on the site to
take advantage of the weather and hopefully achieve a denser turf establishment. Like most of our newer
parks when constructed, full turf establishment usually takes several years.

Heritage Park South Loop Trail

Still under review with the County and the Village.

Community Park Skate Park and Basketball Court Project

Still under review with the County and the Village.

49



Annual Pathway Maintenance

Sealcoat and crackfill operations are underway and started the week of September 8th. Removal and
replacement is not scheduled to begin until the week of September 22nd,

South Shelter Project

Staff continues to work with Hitchcock Design to move forward on the site development plans.

2024 Budget

First draft budget numbers for 2026 have been entered into the system for review by administrative staff.
Fleet Equipment

We have finally received the Toro Workman ordered this past January. It has been placed into service. All

of the equipment that has been declared surplus will be prepped and put up for auction, most likely
occurring later this month or in the first part of October.

50



A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

PARK DISTRICT

Board of Park Commissioners
Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
September 10, 2025

Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

Prep all athletic fields as requested

Install memorial bench at River Bend Golf Course

All staff completed Know B/4 cyber training

Begin laying out soccer fields for the upcoming season

Install new pickle ball court signage at Abbeywood Park

Storm cleanup completed as needed

Park inspections completed

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Install drain tile, sod, and plant material at the Depot Museum
Sand and paint wooden bleachers at Community Park

Weekly landscape maintenance continues as needed

Deliver seventy-five bags of ice to the Village Hall for special event
Staff continue working in our native areas spraying and mowing
Set up tents, tables, and chairs for special event at the Museum/Depot
Complete the mulching of all landscape beds in the District

Set up and staff concerts in the park

Staff planted fifty homegrown Oak trees at Candlewood Park

Vandalism and Encroachments

None presently

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410,ext. 0 ©Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org ==

P

lisleparkdistrict.org &

51



PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: September 10, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Replaced the impeller for the sample pump for the Plunge Pool.
Rodded the sink drains in the women's locker room.

Repaired a double Stenner Pump.

Replaced the acid tube for the Activity Pool chemical pump.
Replaced four umbrellas.

Repaired the autofill for the lap pool.

Replaced the tube in the spa acid pump.

Replaced the duckbills in the Activity chlorine line.

Replaced the umbrella base on the slide tower.

Repaired the leaking drinking fountain by the teen spray feature.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Replaced HVAC filters at the Yender House and Tavern.
Replaced the sump pump in the Yender House.

Replaced a light bulb outside the basement door at the Depot.
Built a dolly for 14ft. ladder.

River Bend

Secured more umbrellas to the stands on the deck.
The Ansul system in the kitchen was inspected.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Adjusted the freon charge for RTU#9.
Replaced RTU #4's condenser fan contactor.
Cleaned the roof drains.

Replaced first stage contactor on RTU#10.

The Ansul system in the dedicated SEASPAR space was inspected.

Replaced condenser fan contactors on RTU#5.
Replaced blower contactor on RTU#1.
Adjusted the window latch so the window can lock in PS1.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Repaired the door to the men's bathroom.
Replace three light bulbs in the hallway.

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 &
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org @)

52



Safety/Risk Management
* Met with Vince from PDRMA to go over the new Essentials of Risk Management form, Kickoff steps and
our Smart Goal for 2025.

Other

* River's Edge Playground’s installation is complete.

» Tightened the sail mast at Beau Bien Park.

* Repaired the mechanical wheel at Abbeywood Park.

» Removed a damaged climber at Oak Hill Park's playground.

» Removed storefront counter panel at Valley Forge playground.
* Repaired a leak in the ice machine at Parks Department.

* Changed the oil for the Parks Department air compressor.

* Repaired the leaking water spigot at Parks Department.

* Rodded asink in River Bend Maintenance.

* Reattached irrigation sensor to the broken plastic bracket on top of the Woodglenn Park shelter.
* Replaced a photo sensor in light pole #266.

* Replaced numerous lights at the Veteran's Memorial.

* Converted light pole #319 and #320 to LED.

53



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0

info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%

PARK DISTRICT
lisleparkdistrict.org @)

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: September 11, 2025

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

*  Autumn registration began on August 1, with the season running through the end of the year. There were
13,462 transactions in August, equating to $236,743 in revenue that is actualized as programs begin.

* The 2025 Sea Lion Aguatic Park season concluded on September 1. A tofal of 205 memberships were
sold this year (increase of 120 from 2024), representing 3,002 individual memlbers, which is an overall
increase of 473 members from last year.

* Sea Lion membership scans totaled 26,995 visits recorded throughout the season, which is 7,872 scans
higher than the prior season. Overall daily admission figures were slightly higher than last year. There were
8,226 resident visits (decrease of 998) and 13,067 non-resident visits (increase of 1,200). Total visits from
memberships and daily admissions combined were 20% higher than in 2024.

« This was the second year of the reciprocal agreement with the Downers Grove Park District in which Lisle
Park District residents enjoyed Downers Grove Park District resident rates for use of the fitness centerin
exchange for Downers Grove residents receiving Lisle Park District resident rates for SLAP memberships.
There were a total of 247 Downers Grove SLAP memberships purchased this year, which is an increase of
95 memberships from the prior year. There are currently 82 Lisle Park District residents with Downers Grove
Park District fitness memberships, which is an increase of approximately 40 people from last September.

* The concessions stand at SLAP generated $93.162 in gross revenue with 34,955 items sold during the
season.

* Sea Lion Aquatic Park earned an overall 5-star seasonal rating from the external audit company
StarGuard ELITE, which is the highest rating an agency can receive. A special thank you goes out to the
nearly 200 aquatics staff who helped ensure a safe environment for guests this season.

* The EDGE program's 2025-2026 school year is up and running. In August, EDGE served 66 children. In
September, EDGE will serve 89 children, which is 4 individuals more than September 2024.

* In August, the Lisle Teens with Character group took part in the final Summer Entertainment Series
concert date of the season. In September, the group will host the annual kick-off meetfing fo recruit new
members for the fall semester. They will also be involved in the Walk to End Alzheimer's outing, the Sole
Hope event, and Barkapalooza.

* Gentle Learning Preschool opened for the school year on September 2. We're so excited to have 169
children registered in the program, which is an increase of 37 from last school year. Our learners have
adlready been busy learning new routines, making new friends, exploring new toys, working in centers,
singing songs, playing new games, and much more!

* The preschool team welcomed Jessica Ferrel to our staff this year to teach one of the full-day fours
classrooms. Though she is new to this professional teaching role, Jessica has been with the park district
part tfime and in the summers while she earned her teaching degree from lllinois State. Preschool also
welcomed one new teaching assistant this year, Amelia Oskorep, who joined us this summer for camp
and did such a fantastic job that we asked her to stay!

54



Athlefic classes starting in August had 58 total participants across 8 programs, including 38 in the Kids
Karate program.

There are a fotal of 62 dancers enrolled across 8 classes for the fall dance season. A highlight has been
the new "Infro fo Dance" program, designed for children ages 3-5 and 4-6. This six-week session serves as
an infroduction to various dance styles for families seeking a shorter-term option for beginners.

The Drama Club program has also resumed for the fall, with an end-of-session showcase scheduled in
October for participants to perform for their family and friends.

Looking ahead, staff are preparing for the winter/spring program guide, which will include new “Paint &
Sip" classes at the River Bend Clubhouse to continue to expand arts offerings and showcase the unique
River Bend venue.

The co-op classes with the Downers Grove Park District remain a popular option for families seeking
nature-based programming. So far this fall session, there are 35 participants across 14 class offerings.
Staff are also continuing the co-operative partnership with the Benedictine Jurica-Suchy Nature Museum,
with a "Winter on the Prairie” program scheduled for November, specifically designed for homeschooling
families/groups.

There are currently 64 (+9 from last month) senior group exercise punch card holders, 22 group exercise
punch card holders, and 8 personal fraining punch card holders.

460 seniors participated in 10 in-house programs and 4 frips in August.

523 seniors joined us for drop-in programs in August, and 16 items were borrowed from the medical
supply lending closet.

Upcoming Special Events:

Some of the upcoming special events include:

Kids Night OQut! - September 19 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center
415t Annual Depot Days — September 20-21 from 12-5om atf The Museums at Lisle Station Park
Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk - October 4 at Community Park

o Tot Dash - é:15pm; Youth Run - 6:30pm; 5K Run/Walk - 7pm
Painting Pumpkins — October 11 from 10am-12pm at the Museums at Lisle Station Park
Monster Madness — October 18 from 3-6pm at Community Park
River Bend Golf Club Turkey Shoot Tournament — November 1 at 9am at River Bend Golf Club
Lisle Veterans Day Observance — November 9 at 11am at the Veterans Memorial

55



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q&
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org @

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: September 11, 2025
Re: River Bend Golf Club and Clubhouse Update
River Bend Golf Club
. Lf;i;eTz?;e been a total of 29,233 rounds of golf as of this report, which is on pace with the 2024 year-to-

* There have been eight outings that took place during August, including a staff ocuting with Sammy's Pub
& Crill, which is the company that caters the fresh food options at the Clubhouse Canteen.
» The annual Senior Tournament took place on September 2 with 60 golfers.

River Bend Clubhouse Canteen

* The total year-to-date (YTD) restaurant revenue for River Bend Clubhouse is $42,029.30. Of this amount,
$7.000 is attributed to the license fee payments from Bella Notte for the months of January and
February. After deducting the $7,000, the current total revenue from the Canteen & Bar equates to
$35,029.30.

The revenue distribution by category of the total sales revenue is broken down below:

1) Bottled Beer Sales: $9.822.42
2) Draft Beer Sales: $8.,889.71
3) Liquor Sales: $8,589.07
4) Food Sales: $3,895.94
5) Rental Revenue: $2,130

6) Wine $527.36
7) Non-alcoholic/Misc. $1,174.80

« The total YTD expenses for River Bend Clubhouse amount to $114,749.12. It is important to note that this
figure includes several significant one-time expenditures such as the following:
1) Facility Deep Cleaning  $23,009
2) Security Services: $11,280
3) Sewer Work: $14,150
4) AV Equipment Upgrades $14,947.16

These one-time expenses equate to $63,386.16, which represents 55% of the overall YTD expenses. Excluding
these costs, the other operational expenses total $51,362.96. Without those larger expenses the current
financial performance of the Clubhouse results in a YTD operational deficit of $9,333.66.

River Bend Clubhouse Rentals

¢ The rental venue (former dining room) at the River Bend Clubhouse has dlready gained a great deal of
attention from prospective renters. Since our first rental on May 31, there have been 18 rentals booked.

«  With multiple inquiries taking place on a weekly basis, staff anticipates ongoing interest from the public
and a steady stream of corresponding rental revenue as things progress.

56



Opportunities Moving Forward
1) Increase promotion of rental venue fo local businesses such as funeral homes and other businesses.
2) Create program opftions that can utilize dining room and bar services (example: Sip n Paint classes).

57



A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

D Ro O

lisleparkdistrict.org

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: September 10, 2025

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

Ll

Deployed email and social media marketing and created digital display imagery to promote special
events and programs, such Depot Days, Scarecrow Scramble 5K, Painting Pumpkins, Monster Madness,
Hammer & Hops, Senior Golf Tournament, River Bend Clubhouse private event venue, nature
programming, dance & fitness classes, new coding courses, drama clubs, youth basketball leagues, and
multiple senior frips

Created short-form videos to market or advertise dance programs, Depot Days, Scarecrow Scramble 5K,
and EDGE site director position on social media, including Facebook & Instagram

Produced advertisements for social media, including Facebook & Instagram, to promote auditions for
Take Note adult choral group, open position for Take Note piano accompanist, and 50+ tfrips to the
theatre, Oktoberfest, and winter overnight

Deployed emails to members & aquatic park subscribers and posted social media notices and signage to
communicate postseason attraction closures, holiday weekend hours, and season closure of Sea Lion
Aquatic Park; updated all online facility listings and website to note temporary closure of aquatic park
Designed swag button in celebration of Senior Center Month

Created flyers to promote Hammer & Hops, Medicare Lunch & Learn, and fall & holiday special events

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.

Formulate District-wide marketing plan for core program areas. (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Met with administration and recreation managers to discuss 2026 marketing needs and advertising
budgets for various programs, events, facilities, and resources

Leverage relationships with community groups to enhance marketing efforts through cross-promaotion.

(Core Value: Impact)

o Marketed Depot Days through emails sent to Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce subscribers via their
monthly newsletter and a separate dedicated email scheduled for deployment on September 16

o Shared information about the Village of Lisle's perception survey on park district’s social media pages

Generate greater awareness of the relationship between the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation and the

Lisle Park District. (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Promoted parficipation and sponsorship of Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation's 21st annual Scarecrow
Scramble 5K through email marketing, social media, website, community signs & online event listings

Engage with park users. (Core Value: Safety)

o Produced signage for Abbeywood Park denoting courts as neighborhood courts with
recommendation fo use quiet equipment; created page on park district's website dedicated to
pickleball, which highlights quiet equipment options and includes the location of pickleball courts and
information about pickleball programming

o Created yard signs for Scarecrow Scramble 5K, which were placed in different parks throughout the
community to promote event

58



A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%

PARK DISTRICT " c o o
lisleparkdistrict.org @3

Board of Park Commissioners

Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
September 11, 2025

Monthly Report

* The management team is working on the 2026 budget parameters. We are going to follow the same

parameters that we have followed the past with our focus on preservation and rebuilding:

1. We are going to present a balanced operating budget.

2. Goal to reach six months of operating expenditures in the fund balance.

* If the board has any specific requests regarding the budget process, budget preparation or requests

for specific allocations, please let me know.

* Managing the operations af River Bend.

*=  Confinuing to update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.

Financial Update River Bend

* Revenue for the month of August 2025 is $206,015, compared t0$178,788 in August 2024. This is an
increase of $27,227.

* Expenses to date 2025 are $463,435 compared to 2024 year to date $436,214, which is an increase of
$27,221.

* Year to date income as of August 2025 is $421,070 compared to 2024 income of $380,470, which is an
increase of $40,600.

Standard Monthly Report:

I

2.
3,
4
9

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

59



S ..-..“
! 1
L™ o
i& i
/ u-r EHFOQC‘M"
Ny

m”ECI.AL
'“'Nors Vhb

it

REcoId

-




SEASPAR

SP

This month, we're honored to shine the SEASPAR
Spotlight on Noah Tomanovich—known by many as
the unofficial “Mayor of Westmont” for good reason.
Wherever he goes, someone knows Noah, or he knows
them—his presence, charm, and community spirit are

impossible to miss.

Noah is awalking music encyclopedia, with an incredible
memory for bands, singers, and musical history.

AtSEASPAR,Noahisknownforhisbigheartandinclusive
nature. He makes sure everyone feels welcomed and
included in the group, and his witty comebacks keep
everyone smiling. He's a natural storyteller, a devoted
friend, and a caring soul who raises money for the
West Suburban Humane Society—because, as he says,

he's never met a dog or cat he didn't like.

—

D
tl] gh NOAH TOMANOVICH

When he’s not volunteering, socializing, or supporting
animal causes, Noah cherishes time with his girlfriend
and close friends, making the most of every moment
life offers. Whether he's helping out at EAGLES or
simply sharing a good story, Noah gives his all—and
we're so lucky to have him in the SEASPAR family.

Noah, thank you for your kindness, your humor, and
your rockstar spirit. You make our community stronger
with every beat.




4 %%SEAS PAR

Wednesday, September 3
3-10pm
Alter, Downers Grove
2300 Wisconsin Ave Unit 213

Saturday, September 13
6:30pm
Blackhawk Park
111 Cascade Dr, Indian Head Park

w

Mark your calendars — Sips for SEASPAR is back! Join us ‘
on Wednesday, September 3 from 3-10pm at Alter
Brewing Company in Downers Grove for arelaxed and

meaningful evening in support of inclusive recreation.

As part of Alter's Community Give Back program, $1
from every adult beverage sold during the event will
be donated to SEASPAR, helping support programs,
events, and financial assistance for our participants.

Whether you stop by for a quick drink or make it a night
out with friends, every sip helps tell a story of inclusion.
No RSVP needed—just show up, enjoy, and know you're

&

MOVIE IN THE PARK — RESCHEDULED ﬁ
FOR SEPTEMBER 13!

making a difference.

After a rainy August postponement, SEASPAR and the
Village of Indian Head Park are excited to announce
the new date for this year's Movie in the Park — now
taking place on Saturday, September 13 at 6:30 p.m.
at Blackhawk Park.

The featured film is Wonka, starring Timothée Chalamet
as the iconic candy maker in his whimsical origin story.
It's a night of charm, music, and imagination — perfect
for families and dreamers of all ages!

This free community event will include some hot dogs,
popcorn and snacks! Bring a blanket, lawn chairs, and
your sweet tooth — and join us for an evening of fun,
connection, and cinematic wonder.,




SEASPAR athletes wrapped up their Special Olympics
summer season with focus, fun, and great results on
the lanes and the field.

On Friday, July 26, eleven SEASPAR bowlers competed
at the Special Olympics Bowling Regional, with Eti
Schaffer, Marissa Bloodgood, and Fabian Piedra each
earning gold medals and qualifying for the Sectional
Tournament in October. Congratulations to all our
bowlers on a strong showing!

In softball, our SEASPAR Blue Team competed in the
Special Olympics lllinois Regional Tournament, where
they earned a third-place finish after a season of great
effort and teamwork.

Both our bowlers and softball players brought heart
and dedication to every game and frame this season.
We're proud of their accomplishments and can’t wait to
cheer on our advancing athletes this fall!




As the season comes to a close, we're taking a moment
to look back at all the incredible memories our
participants created this summer — and trust us, the
photos say it all!

From camp crafts and dance parties to rock climbing
adventures, Santa’s Village thrill rides, and calming
moments in our sensory spaces, this summer was filled
with joy, growth, and connection.

Our participants explored nature at The Morton
Arboretum, played games in the park, got creative
in programs, and made friendships that will last well
beyond August.

Each photo in our summer album tells a story —a burst
of laughter, a proud moment after trying something
new, or a quiet smile that says, “I belong here.”

This summer reminded us of why inclusive recreation

matters: because everyone deserves the chance to be
active, be creative, and be celebrated.

Thank you to our incredible staff, volunteers, families,
and participants for making summer 2025 unforgettable
— and picture-perfect.

\

VIEW PHOTOS —==



SAMANTHA WAGNER SELECTED FOR
2026 SPECIAL OLYMPICS USA GAMES

SEASPAR is honored to announce that Samantha
Wagner, a dedicated athlete from Woodridge, has been
chosen to represent Team lllinois in athletics (track
& field) at the upcoming 2026 Special Olympics USA
Games. The Games will take place June 20-26, 2026, in
and around the University of Minnesota campus.

Samantha's selection is a powerful recognition of both
her outstanding athletic ability and the sportsmanship
she demonstrates every time she competes. Whether
she's sprinting down the track or celebrating with her
teammates, Samantha leads with heart, effort, and joy.
Her positive attitude and strong work ethic make her
not only a fierce competitor but a role model to her
peers and a true embodiment of SEASPAR’s mission.

Samantha becomes the 13th SEASPAR athlete to be
selected for a national or world Special Olympics
event—a milestone we celebrate with immense pride.
Every one of these selections represents a dream
realized, a story of perseverance, and a community of
support rallying behind our athletes.

We extend our warmest congratulations to Samantha
and her family as she begins her journey toward the
2026 USA Games. SEASPAR will be cheering her on
every step of the way.

X

e

-."?1“"

L~ rma,c‘
My

LTI

f "-nm;im "




%

LAUREN MCVEY NAMED ADULT DAY
PROGRAM MANAGER

SEASPAR is proud to announce that Lauren McVey
has been promoted to Adult Day Program Manager,
bringing her energy, insight, and dedication to this vital
leadership role.

Lauren has been an integral part of SEASPAR since
joining as the EAGLES Recreation Coordinator, where
she led the adult day program with compassion,
creativity, and consistency. Under her guidance, the
EAGLES program reached new heights — enhancing
daily experiences, and creating an environment where

participants feel seen, supported, and celebrated.

In her new position, Lauren will continue to support
EAGLES while overseeing broader aspects of SEASPAR's
adult day programming. With her deep understanding
of participant needs and her collaborative leadership
style, we are confident she will make a meaningful

impact on our adult day services as a whole.

Please join us in congratulating Lauren on this well-
earned promotion. We're excited for the next chapter
of SEASPAR's adult day programming — and proud to
have Lauren at the helm!




3| SEASPARTAN

& FRIEND

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 * Phone
630.960.7601 * Fax
711 = TRS

MISSION

Board members are invited to show their SEASPAR spirit
by purchasing from our new SEASPARtans T-shirt
series, available now in the EmPowerWear Store!

This limited-edition collection was launched to support
the purchase of new volleyball uniforms for our athletes
and includes styles for Proud SEASPARtans, Moms,
Dads, Siblings—and even Friends (yes, you too!). Every
shirt sold helps our players feel confident and united
on the court—while you show your support in style.

PROR oS

LET'S GET SOCIAL!

Enrich people’s lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media

recreation.

app for more news, photos, videos, and the
latest stories about your faverite activities.



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
8/31/2025

Bank Name
VILLAGE OF WINFIELD
FEDERAL FARM BOND
FRONTIER BANK SIOUX FALLS
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%
3.648%
4.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$337,000.00
$9,880.00
$102,000.00

$448,880.00

Balance
$146,575.30
$378,033.52

$5,761,894.68
$1,793.68
$2,361,803.62
$111,243.78
$115,385.18
$121.65

$8,876,851.41

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$9,330,516.41

Maturity
9/1/2025
10/5/2026
711412027

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
90 Days
418 Days
730 Days

68



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Aug-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,463,387.00 2,599,579.24 3,626,718.19 (1,027,138.95)  1,436,248.05
1,563,675.00 2,408,375.43 2,364,369.22 44,006.21 1,607,681.21
71,348.00 32,939.07 64,596.28 (31,657.21) 39,690.79
63,438.82 - 53,095.82 (63,095.82) 10,343.00
8,215.66 12,301.83 17,960.00 (5,658.17) 2,557.49
138,202.00 145,478.24 163,207.86 (17,729.62) 120,472.38
673.25 - - - 673.25
663,698.00 252,197.50 287,119.05 (34,921.55) 628,776.45
57,615.09 177,489.81 216,298.61 (38,808.80) 18,806.29
69,490.08 605,446.91 410,333.50 195,113.41 264,603.49
2,277,392.00 2,259,414 .54 990,285.49  1,269,129.05 3,546,521.05
5,355,547.92 925,658.72 582,729.51 342,929.21 5,698,477.13
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41,636,724.00 9,418,881.29 8,776,713.53 642 167.76 42 278,891.76

69



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 8/25 YTD 8/24 Variance
2,599,579.24 2,636,521.24 (36,942.00)
3,626,718.19 2,014,226.54 1612,491.65

(1,027,138.95) 622,294.70 (1,649,433.65)
2,408,375.43 2,021,069.38 387,306.05
2,364,369.22 2,087,002.47 277,366.75

44,006.21 (65,933.09) 109,939.30
32,939.07 23,848.43 9,090.64
64,596.28 38,039.29 26,556.99
(31,657.21) (14,190.86) (17,466.35)
0.00 36.85 (36.85)
53,095.82 32,309.09 20,786.73
(53,095.82) (32,272.24) (20,823.58)
12,301.83 8,889.10 341273
17,960.00 16,460.00 1,500.00
(5,658.17) (7,570.90) 1,912.73
145,478.24 50,085.83 95,392.41
163,207.86 159,026.93 4,180.93
(17,729.62) (108,941.10) 91,211.48
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
252,197.50 252,159.04 38.46
287,119.05 317,531.09 (30,412.04)
(34,921.55) (65,372.05) 30,450.50
177,489.81 68,769.37 108,720.44
216,298.61 200,747.98 15,550.63
(38,808.80) (131,978.61) 93,169.81
605,446.91 585,011.29 20,435.62
410,333.50 388,145.07 22,188.43
195,113.41 196,866.22 (1,752.81)
2,259,414.54 1,432,861.42 826,553.12
990,285.49 1,550,604.91  (560,319.42)
1,269,129.05 (117,743.49) 1,386,872.54
925,658.72 856,884.35 68,774.37
582,729.51 480,093.39 102,636.12
342,929.21 376,790.96 (33,861.75)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
9,418,881.29 7,936,136.30 1,482,744.99
8,776,713.53 7,284,186.76 1,492,526.77
642,167.76 651,949.54 (9,781.78)

70



6 LSk (G66°8E£TL20'T)

292 61°81L7929°¢
(1°5%) 72 6LS'66S°T
z2°92 61°81L°929°¢€
67 LE 18°8£87°06
F 0k ZL BZG'€6T
0" 0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°LE £€9°801'82L
G°G8 99°816
G LE 59 9EF ‘GG T
8797 607081201
zZ°'0¢g 69°6FL 20T
0°8T G6°966°25¢2°¢2
(1°6%) yZ 6LS'66G'2
0°0 0070
(1°5%) P2 6LS 6662
AONY TYNLOY
-TdYA  JLVA-0L-Y¥EX
% TY¥0SId
Gz dA-d
1 Hicta) £

(6L°€0T78T)
6L°0667'6T6"F
00" LP8'SEL'Y

6L°066'616"Y

68°G9€ ‘971
007988 ‘FZE
00°0

00°0
06°LZZ9ST'T
00°06£‘9
00°06L‘8F¢
08 765 '6ET
00°S0F LYT
09°TE£°065L 72

00" LP8'SEL’F
0070
00" LPB'SEL'Y

Laoand
TYNNNY

(z1-seL’eeT)
0r-996°6LZ €
BZIETLSLE

0% 996 '6LZ'E

g LLS'LE
09°06G'912
0070

00°0
ZT1°8I8'0LL
ZEEET'V

96 658691
Z1°€90°€E6
00°0LZ°86

PO PSS 'EER’T

8z T€Z'LST E
00°0

8z TI€E LST’'E

13sand

ZIVd-0L-¥VYEA

TYOSTd

S20¢ ‘1€

19043y

8 6EFT (6€°TPE’9ET)

5°9¢ Z1 €61 '10€
(g £8) €L7TG6P9

592 ZI E61°10€
(g 1€) 0L LZ0O'9T

80 9z°0689¢

070 00°0

0°0 00°0

(9°52) G9°6Z0 ‘12T

0°00T 0070

0t ST 615702
0°9¢ 69°€09 '8
(F°8) G8-Lee el
9°8S Z8°8£8 06
(6-¢8) €L°156°79
0°0 00°0

(5 €8) £L°166"%9
JONY TYNLOY

-Td¥A 1snony

LSN9NY

ONIANT SCOId3d 8

(00 2ke ‘ST
26°G66'60F
Z6"£599 'F6E

26°566°60%

91 L61'2T
PB ELOLE
00°0

00°0

1€ 2S£ 96
L1628
05-egeL’0g
68°2£9°11
GL E82'CT
O£ p61'622

Z26°£59 ‘6t

0070
26 €59 V6E

13odang
Lsnoanv

aocd

aNnd ILvd0dd0d aNNd ¥od

ASNEIXE 3 FNNIATY JFZIUVWAAS
LOI4dLSIC ¥Mdvd FTSI1

71

(LIDIJ43A) SNTId¥NsS
SASNAAXI aNnd TYLIOL
SHANIATY ONOd TYIOL

SASNI&XA TYLIOL

LIETI

SATILITIOVA

SOILYNOV

WY¥90¥d NOILYIYOEY

SMYYd

qavod

SNOILYTIY Y3WOLSND

iI

SIDIAYIS SSIANISNd

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SASNIdXE

SANNIATE TYLOL
SMYvYd

NOIIVHLSINIWAY
SANNIATY

NOILAI¥DSEA LNIWLYY43d

00008FT9D QI
2160 1T *EWIL
GZ0Z/01/60 :dL¥A



(6°192) 12°900'b¥
0761 2z 69€'p9g’C
(L°9T) £F GLE'BOF ‘T
061 22 695 '%9€°2
9°GE ZE€T057 96

8 zh 68°€L1'02
9°€ 627215918
L'22 08°2L97L6T T
0°0 00°0

0°0 00" 0

G 1¥ 00°008°TT
6762 Z6°65L°122

(L-9T) €pP"GLE’B0F T
Z2°€9 00°GTIL'S
0°0 00°0
(G gp) 0£°888°22
0°11 Z9°16€°21L
(g 12) LETELB'GBP'T
626G 00°069°0T
0°0 0070
(F-2h) FT LI8'0LT
JONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA  FLYd-0L-YvdA
% T¥0S1d
5z  dA-d

Z Bcton )

(82 " BLT LT}
g2 L91'026’'e
00°€66°268°2

8Z°L91°026°Z

b6 L8661
P9 L6C'SE

G8 LEE LB
Z1°2TL'0GS'T
00" 0

0070
00°00Z‘02
£L7TIE9°91E

00°€66'268°2

00°00S°€
00°0
00°S70°Ck
007662179
00°6SE'206 T
00°066'9
00°0
00°0087962

£Lanand
TYNNNY

(65°711°8T)
LE'SLL'IPET
88°099'826°'T

L GLL'9%6 T

06 16666

9L TEG'ET

ZE 168'%9S
€1°908'EE0‘T
0o-e

00°0

F9"99F ‘€1

L LBO'TTT

88°099'826°1

ZEVEEEE
00°0
96°620'82

87 2ES LEY
B 8E£Z'89Z'1
007099 'F
0070
$9°998'L61

1d2dang
dIL¥A-01-¥vdA
TY¥D2SId

geoe ‘1€ LSnony
aNA3 NOILVdHEDZE¥E

0°€65S (90°051'2¢2)
(5 ¥6) £0°60S'ELY
(0° %) L6 8GE‘T1EC
(5 %6) £0°60S €LY
28T 9z°812'01
(z'0v) 80" pZL’F
(pr281) SL 6P '66T
(1°9L) 59°6£9°L2T
0°0 0070

070 00°0

€721 00°GLF'T
(6°5T) 627209 °0¢
(0" %) L6°8GE 12
S %9 00°08%

0°0 00°0

(L t2) b6 2ES°T
L769 GG T0L ‘06
(1°6T) 0E°8FC ‘82T
L°LT 00°989

0°0 00°0
(L"%9) 81°0TL'8
FONY TYNLOV
-THYA 1snony

DONIONE SAOI¥ddd 8 YOI
TaNOd d0d

IHM0OdEy ASNIAXE 3 IAONIATL JHZIHVNWNS

IJI¥ISIA M¥¥d 3TSIT

(96-p9z2'2)
67 LVE'ERT
£L°280°TF2

62 LYE'ERT

6686721
LE 1862
26°119°0L
10°922°62T
00°0

000
£€7€89°1T
L6°GRE ‘92

€L°280°10E

L9162
00°0
GLTE0S’E
LS Tvb’ES
06°625°8GT
057285
0070
PEEEL VT

1d9ang
LSNony

72

(LIDIJAZA) SNTddNs
SEASNIAIXI ANNA TYLOL
SANNIATY aANNd TVLOL

SASNEdXE TYLOL

SHILITIOWA

HIILNED SSANLIA

SOILYNOY

WYY90dd NOILYIYOHY

SN¥Yd

SNOILVTIY ALINNWWOD

LI

FATIVEISININAY
SESNIAXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOVA
ANIEIIATYE

dIINZD SSENLIA
SOILYN0OY

WYE90dd NOILWYIHOHH
SYYvd

SNOILVTIY ALINNWWOO
AAILYYLSININGY
SEANNIATY

NOILdIYDSHA LNIWLIWdHA

00008¥%12 :dI
ZI:60° 11 :EWIL
€zZ0oe/01/60 -dL¥A



£79¢
8°6¢
(8705)

dONY
=TYUYA
%

HLYd-0L-9vdA

(12 LS9 '1€)
8Z2°965 799
LO"6E6‘2E
82965 P9
0F"9TT°6

19°682°'v2C
LZ 061°1E

LO"6E6'2E

TYNLOY

T¥OSId

(PG TLO'GE) (9T %TIL"'9T)
PG ER0'Z6 91°29¢£'19
00°2L6799 00°8F9'FP
¥SER0 ‘26 91°29¢'19
00°00T°L ZEEEL'Y
76 681°G¢E 087657 ‘€2
09 EGL'6F b0 69T'€CE
00°2L6"99 00°8%9 kP
00°0ZL 00°08F
007289 °11 00°89L'L
00°009°pS 00°00%'9€
LEsand Lasang
TYANNY ALYA-0L-¥YIA
T¥OS1d
5202

T°p91 (96°L1579) (62°680°2)
1°81 G9°8LT'9 6Z°0L9°L
(€-98) 69°09L 00°18S°s
1°81 G9°8LZ'9 6Z2°0L9°L
9°€EL 197651 L9° 166G
L~Te r8°662°¢ 6F 2€6°2
9L 0Z°LZ8'€E ET°9PT'F
(£-98) 69°09L 00°18S°G
07001 00°0 00709
(e 06) 00°88 00°TL6
(z°5s8) 69°2LY 00°065"¥
JONY TYNLOY 139dnd
-IdvA Lsnonv LsSNony

‘1€ 1SNonyY ONIONT SAOIddd 8 ¥Od

WAZSNW  *AONNJ ¥04

IMOdTd ASNAAXE 3 INNEATY CHZIYYWWAS

JOIMLSIA Myuvd FTSIT

73

(LIDI33a) sNI1ddns
SESNIGXE ANNd TYLOL
SANNIATY ANNd TYLOL

SASNIAXE TYLOL

SEILITIOV

WY¥90dd NOILYIdOEH

IATILVYLSINIWAY
SASNIdXE

SANNIATY TVYLOL

SIILITIONA

WYE008d NOILVIEOEY

AAILYEISININAY
SENNIATE

NOILdIYDSEd INIWIMV4EA

00008FT5 :AI
£1:60°TT :EWIL
GZ0Z/CT1/60 :EINC



w
o™

ap

JI¥a-01-dYdA

(28°560°€S)

Z8°560'¢€S
00°0

Z8°560'€S

TYNLOY

T¥ISIa

TYOS5Ia

S¢0¢e ‘1€ 1LSNony

Ly¥0ddY FSNILXH 3

SNIQNI SAOI¥d3d 8 d0d
JdWI  *dNNd 404

ANNIATE GAZIUYRWNS

LOTHISIA Hd¥d FTISIT

(L9 991'p)
L9°99T ¥
00°0

L9°99T'F

LE2ang
Lsnony

(00°000°0G) (zg cce’€g) £°29 (ze p9L’9)
00°000°0G Ze ege'ee (£-29) ZEB9L'Y
00°0 00°0 070 00°0
00700005 Zegege'ee (€-29) ZEF9L'9
00700006 Zeege'ee (£°29) ZETBIL'Y
00°0 0070 0" 0 00°0
00°0 00°0 0 0c° 0

Lasand Lasang ADNY TYNLOY

TYNNNY AIL¥A-0L-d¥dA -1¥vA 1snoany

74

(LI2Id3d) SNTIddns
SESNAAXE ANNd TYLOL
SANNIAZY aNnd TYLOL

SASNIAXE TYIOL

GATILYELSININGY
SISNIIXE

SANNIATT TYLIOL

JAILVYLS ININAY
SANNIATYH

NOILAIEDSEA LNIWLIY4AA

00008F19 -dI
€1:60°TT *3IWIL
GZ0¢/01/60 :dLNd



75

(8- 16€1) (LT1°859°G) 00 8EF 00°262 5 629 627992 0G°9€ (LIDI14%d) SNTId¥ns
9°21 00°096°LT 00°295°02 00 80L'€ET 0°00T 0070 05 €TL‘T SESNIAXE ANAd TYIOL
(p°Th) £87108°21 00°000°12 00°000'FT (L 978) 62°99¢ 00°06L"T SENNIAZY ANAA TYLIOL
9721 00°096 LT 00°296 02 00°80L'ET 0°00T 00°0 06" ETL T SASNEIXT TYIOL
9721 007096 LT 00°¢95°02 00°80L'ET 0°00T 0070 06 €TL'T AAILYYLSININGY
SHSNEAXE
(- Th) £8°10€°21 00700012 00°000°FT (L %8) 62°99¢ 00°06L°T SANNIATY TYIOL
(p-18) £8°T0E’2T 00°000°1Z 007000 'FT (L°98) 62°99¢ 00°0SL'T FAIIVYLSINIWNAY
SHNNIATH
FONY TYNLOY LEoang l3sang AONY TYNLOY 139ang NOTJIdIY¥OSEd INIWI¥YEdd
-T¥¥A  JIYO-0L-dvdA TYONNY IIVA-0L-¥YdA -TdYA 1snony Lsnony
% TYOSId TY2SId %

gzoe ‘1£ Isnony ONIONT SA0Id3d 8 ¥0d
LIan¥y :aNOd d0d

00008712 :dI
g 4 IH0ddd ASNAAXE 3 HONZAZY JHZ THVWROS £1:60°11 -3WIL
S 1394 IDIMLSIQ ¥Md¥d ETSIT €202/01/60 :E1%WC



76

(z"19L) (Z29°62L'LT) 0£°991 p6°0T1 (0-08G2) (87 892°L) s8¢l (LI21d9d) SNTdENS

G6E 987 L02 €91 0L ££8°692 Z0°688'6LT L €S £6°90F°0T S1°98%°22 SASNEAXE aNNd TYIO0L

(1°9%) P2 8Ly ShT 00°000°0LZ 96666 ‘6LT {(0°98) Sp8EL’E 00°00G‘2Z SEANIATY ANNd TYIOL

G 6E 98°L0Z'€91 0L ££8'692 Z0"688°6LT L ES £6°907 ‘0T §1°98%'2¢ SASNIAXE TYIOL

G 6E 98°L02 €91 0L°€£8'692 20°688°6LT L"€S £6°90% 01 G1'98% ‘22 AAILVHLS INIWAY
SESNHdXE

(1°9%) 72 8LY'SHT 00°000°0LE 96666 '6LT (0-98) GP BET'E 00°005°22 SANNIATY TYIOL

(179%) e 8Ly 'SPT 00°000°0LE 96666 6LT {0-98) S BET'E 0000622 AILYELSININAY
SANNTATY

JONY TYNLOY 139ang L3oangd AONY TYNLOY 13900 NOILdI¥DS3d INIWIUYdHd

-Td¥A  AILYQ-0L-¥YdA TYNNNY ALVA-0L-¥YIA -THYA Lsnony Isnany

% Y0514 TYISId %

YAV ‘1€ 1sSnonv ONIANT SAOI¥Ed 8§ d0d
FONVEASNI ALITIEVIT -dNOd €04

00008FTD +dI
SZ dA-d LH04Fd ASNIAXE % dONIATY JHZ IHMYWWOS €1:60+11 ‘ERIL
9 FHovYd LJIWLSIO ¥¥¥d d1SIT GZ02/01/60 :2LY¥G



77

00 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 {LIJ2143d) sNTdENS
0°0 00°0 0070 0o°0 0°0 0070 0070 SESNIIXI aNNd TYLOL
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SANNIATE dNNd TYIOL
0°0 0070 0070 0070 0'0 00°0 00°0 SISNIIXT TYIOL
0-0 00°0 00°0 0070 070 0070 00°0 SHILITIOVA
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00" 0 00°0 S¥dvd
SASNIdAXE
0°0 0e-o 0070 00" 0 0°0 00°0 0070 SANNIATY TYLOL
070 000 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 GAILYELSININAY
SANNIATA
dJONY TYNLOY 13oang 13sang dONY TYNLOY 13oand NOIL4I¥DSEd LNIWLYY4Ad
-T™dvYA JLYA-0L-dv¥dx TYNNNY dLYA-0L-dYEA -TdVA LsSnany LSNony
% TYISId TY¥2S1d %
§g20¢ ‘1€ 1LsSnoany ONIONT SAOI¥3d 8 d0d
INILHOIT 3 ONIAYd :AN0d d04
00008%12 :dI
GZ WA-d Id0d3d dASNIAXE 7 ZNNIEAZE CHZIYEYWROS €1:60° 11 *3WIL
L s d9vd LIOTHLSIA MEv¥d FISIT GE0e/C1/60 *31¥a



(T %L)
LIS
(1°5¥%)

(667 1¢6'FE)
SO 6TL’L8Z
0S5 L61'252
G0"6T1°L8T
00°00% ‘9

GO"6TL08C

0G5 Le1’2se

TY0LOY
JLVd-0L-dvdA
T¥OSId

(00°00T’SET)
00°00T°S6S
00°000°09F
00°00T'565
00°009 Sk

007005 ‘6FS

00°000°09F

L3bang
TYNNNY

($9°990°06)

8T EEL'96E
797999 '90¢€

8T EEL'96E
00°00% '0€

8C €£E€£'99¢€

F9°999 '90¢€

l3oang

dLYd-01l-¥¥dA

T¥OSId

520¢ ‘1€ 1Lsnany

14043

(69" 7E66T)
0L E6E ST
10°6S7°S
0L €6€ ST
00°00Z2°€
oL-gs1'22

10765k °S

TYNLOY
1sSNony

ONIANT Sd0I¥dd 8
gNnd NOIIVAYO3E TYIDEAS -dNNd

¥ FSNEAXE 7 FONIAZY AHZIUYWKWNS
LIOIMISIO Muv¥d

do4i
403

TSI

(££°852°11T)
9971656k
EE EEE'8E
99° 166G ‘6%
00°008°¢€

99°16L‘ShH

£E€ EEE’BE

149ang
Lsnony

78

(1I2133d) snIddns
SESNEAXE ANNd TYLOL
SENNIATE ANOd TYIOL

SASNEdXT TYLOL

Sxdvd
FAILVYLS INIWAY
SISNEdXYI

SANNIATY TYLOL

IAILVYLSINIWAY
SANNIATA

NOILAI¥2S3d INIWLHY4Ad

00008%12 -dI
E1:60°TT *EWIL
G202/01/60 :31¥d



(¢ 0L1) (08°808°8%)
€712 197862912
(2 9v) 187687 'LLT
S £ 197862912
€712 19°86Z°912
(2°9%) 18°68F'LLT
(z 9w 18°687°LLT
JONY TYNLOY
-IdvA JLYA-0L-dYdA

% TY¥OSId

GZ dA-4

6 fHES0VWd

00°000°SS

00°000°SLZ
00°000‘0€EE
00°000°5L2

00°000°SLE

00°000°0€E

Ladand
TYNNNY

89°999°9¢ (£°508) (po"62E‘CE)
e EEE’EBT (87 LS) €2 TLT'9E
00°000°022 (0 98) gererg’e
ze gee’esl (8-LS) €% TLI"9E
ZEEEE'EBT (g LS) €Z-ILT9€E
007000022 (0-98) £z 27v8’t
007000022 (0°98) AA LY
13eang JONY TYNLOY
JILYA-OL-dY3EA -TdvA Lsnony
T¥D2SId %
§20¢ ‘1€ 1snoany ONIANE SA0I¥3d 8 d04d
ALI¥ND3ES TYIDOS OGN d04
1¥043¥ FSNEIXE 3 INNIATE GHZ LEYWWOS
IDIMISIA ¥id¥d FISIT

€€°€85°Y

L9 916°2C
00°0057LE
L9°916722

L9°916°22

00°00S°LZ

L49ang
LsSNoNv

79

(LIDI3Ea) SNId¥ns
SESNAIXT dANNd TYIOL
SINNIAZTE ANNT TVLOL

SASNIAXT TVIOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SUSNIdXd

SANNZAZY TYLOL

NOILYYILSINIWAY
SANNIATL

NOILdI¥DSHA INIWLEY4E]

00008FT2 :AI
€1:60°TT :IWIL
$Z0Z/01/60 :dLvd



0°00T
A
{9 r¥)

§¢
0T

Ty €TIT'G6T
0S EEE’O0TH
167977509
05 E€EE 0T

0S° €€E’0TF

16°9F7 509

TYNLOY

dILY¥d-0L-9¥dA
TYOS1d

“dA-d
1 d5vd

00°0

00°LZT'¥60°T
00°L2T'p60'T
00" LZT'F60'T

00" LZT'FE0 T

00" LZT'F60‘T

1E92a0nd
TYNNNY

70" 0 0°00T
96" LI '62L 0-o00t1
00°8TF‘6ZL (9-58)
96" LIV '62ZL 0°001
96" LTIV ‘6CL 07001
00°8T¥'62L (9-58)
00°8TF‘62ZL (9-58)
LEoand dONY
JL¥d-0L-YvdA -Id¥A
TYISId 3

Y AVA ‘1€ 1Lsnonv

g2y SO0T'ET
0070
Zr SOT’'ET

TYNLOY
LsSnony

INIANT SAOI¥Ed 8 d0d
aNN4d d3IA¥IS LEdd

TONNd "d0d

I¥Odad dSNIIXI 3 INNIATY JEZIYVWRWOS
LOTHLSIA Md¥d 3TSIT

0070
gz LLT’16
GZ LLT'T6

GZ LLT'T6

GZ LLT'T6

GZ LLT'T6

139dng
LsSnonv

80

(LIDI43d) SN1ddns
SISNIIXE aNNJ TYIO0L
SEINNIATE GNNA TYIOL

SASNIAXH TVIOL

SATILVELSINIWAY
SASNIAXE

SANNIATY TVIOL

FAILVYLS INIWAY
SHANIATH

NOILAI¥OSEd LNIWLAYAED

000081 QI
€1:60° 11T *HWIL
C20Z/01/60 +3L¥Q



(€°92T1) 60762176921
0°FF 67 G82°066

£ LE PG FIv'652°C
0" %P 67 582066
(r-9¢g) 2P LT0ERT
(1-21) TS 16879F1
(8 0T) 6E€°159°€01

G 89 LT G9L796S
0°0 0070

€°LE PGS PIF ‘652°¢C
£°LE PG BIP 6522
HONY TYNLOY
-T¥YA dLYd-0L-d¥dXx

% TY¥ISId

SZ  fYA-d

11 :39V¥d

(00-0s9'ezl)

00°069°89L°T
00°000°SF9’T

007059 ‘89L°T

00 0S8°FOT
00°000°TET
00° 006 ‘€6
00°00€ ‘6€EF°T
00°0

00°000'SF9 T

139and
TYNNNY

(pz ccv’'28) 97109 (g1-€0e’eL)
88°660'6LT T 606 Z1 g0E’2eL
$9°999'960T 0°00T 00°0
88°6606LT T 6°0S Z1°£0E'2L
00°006'69 0°00T 00°0
BZ EEE ‘L8 0°00T 00°0
zZegee’zo (0°19) z6°8ks’21
BZ E£€G'6G6 170G 09°¥SL'6S
00°0 070 0070
$9°999 ‘9601 0°00T 00°0
#9°999 9607 07001 00°0
139008 JONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥YIA -TdVA 1snony
TYISId %
6202 ‘1€ 1snonvY INIONZ SA0I¥dd 8 d0od
aNnE SI1DAro¥d I¥LI&YD  :aNNd ¥0d
IMOdEY ASNIANT ¥ IONEAZE CEZIYVAWAS
IDIMISICQ %¥vad ET1SIT

(ST%0€/0T)
67 L8ELYT
pPE EB0'LET

6V LBE'LYT

06" LEL'S
997916701
L9 TBL L
99 T#6 ‘61T
0070

PE"EBOLET

L4odand
LSNaNv

81

(L10133d) sSNIddns
SISNIdXE aNNd TYLIOL
SANNIATY ANNd TYLOL

SASNIAXE TVILOL

LAHTA

SHILITIOVA

SJILYNOV

S¥dvd

AATLYYLSINIWAY
SISNIIXE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

SATLVULSINIWNAY
SUNNEATE

NOILdI¥DSHEA INZEWLdvYddd

00008F1T2 :AI
ET:60+TT -EAIL
S§Z0zZ/01/60 -31¥d



(z°6291) 12°626°2Z%¢E
FT6¥ 16°6¢L°285
(0°81) Z2L°869'GZ6
Y 16" 6ZL 285
(z-€82) €L P6Z 61T
986G 8L FET'E€9F
0°0 00°0
(0°81) Z2L"8597'GZ6
(L-25) 0E " PST’'TF
(T°6T) Zv"b0S ‘788
0°0 0070

ADNY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A  JILVA-0L-d9Y3A

% T¥0S1d

Gz :dA-4

¢1 +dov¥d

(zo-€8v‘z2)

20°0Lk ZST'T
00°L86°62T"T

Z0°0LY'2ST'T
00°0£T'1E
Z0°0FE'TET’T
00°0
00°L86°62T"T
00°0ST'L8

00°LES'EVO'T
00°0

1L3oangd
TYNNNY

(65°886'FT)
T0°€TE’89L
96 FZE'ESL

T0°€T£'89L
zZeregsL'oe

697655 LEL
0070

96 pZE 'ESL
00700185

967224569
0070

Laoand

d1L¥J-0L-9dv3dA

T¥DSIA

(6°678S) ZL EEL'LOT
(8°91) LT 192211
9°EET 68 k667612
(8-91) LT 1927211
(€-87L) L1°800°2¢
P € 00°€52°06
0°0 00°0
9 €el 68 K66 '61C
b 26 T0°086 ‘€T
0" LET 88°v10°902
0°0 00°0
JONY TYNLOY
-IdvA Lsnonvy
%

§5¢0¢

‘1g 1snoanv
LNVEN

J¥OdEY HSNZdXKE

ONIANT SQOTddd 8 ¥0d
YILSEY NV 4709 :GNNd ¥03

? ANNIATY QIZTAVHROS
IOIYISIA Wa¥d FISIT

(€9-€L8°T)
0Z°6£0796
LG 69T ¥6

02°6£0°96
LT 166’2
€0°Grb‘E6
00°0

LS 69T b6
05°292°L

LO"€06°98
0070

Laoang
Lsnony

82

(LIDIAZA} SNTdUNS
SISNIAdXE ANNd TYLOL
SINNIATY ANNA TYLOL

SESNEAXT TYIOL

LNTANYLSEE

4709

FATLVELSINIWGY
SESNIdXE

SANNIATE TYLOL

INVINYLSTA

JT09

GAILYELSININGY
SANNIATL

NOILAI¥DS3A INIWLAYIAd

00008F1D :dI
€L°60°TT *EWIL
§202/01/60 :31vd



83

0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 (1LI2133d) sSNTI4dNs
00 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SASNIAXE dNNd TYIOL
0°0 00°0 co"0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SINNIATY dNNd TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 000 0°0 00°0 00°0 SISNIAXT TYLOL
070 0070 00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 NOILVHLSINIWAY
SIASNIAXE
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 SEANNIATY TYLOL
0'0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 000 NOILVYLSINIWAY
SANNIATY
HONY TYNLOY 1L3sand Ldsang dONY TYNLOY La2ang NOILdI¥2S3dd LNIAWLEYJEd
-TdvA ALYA-0L-dVEA TYNNNY JLYJ-0L-dv¥dA -TdvA 1snanv Isnonv
% TYOSId TYOSId %

520¢ ‘1€ Lsnony ONIAGNT SA0I¥d3d 8 d0d4
LE30 W¥dL 9NOT TYHENID :GNN4 404

00008%12 :4I
SZ dA-4 1d0ddd IASNIAXE 3 ANNIEAZE GHZINYWWOS ET:60°TT -AWIL
€1 -dD¥c LOTMLISIO Mdvd JTSIT G¢0Z/01/60 :3div%a



84

0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 (1IDIdEd) SN7Id¥ns
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 SEISNIIXE dANNd TVIOL
070 00°0 00" 0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIAZE dNNd TYIOL
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SASNIAXT TYLOL
0°0 00°0 0o°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVYLSININAY
SHSNAAXE
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 SANNIATY TYLOL
070 000 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 0070 NOILVYLSININAY
SIANIATE
dONY TYNLOV 1L35angd Lasand JONY TYNLOY 139and NOILdI¥DS3Ed INZEWLAVYIEd
-T¥VA JLYA-OL-YVdA TYNNNY FILYA-0L-¥¥3IA -I9vA Lsnony Lsnanv
% TYOSTd TYOSId %
520¢ ‘1€ Isnonv ONIONT SA0I¥dd 8§ d0d

SLESSY TYLIEYD  :ANOd 4904

00008F12 :AI
GZ dA-d 1M0ddd FSNIAXE 3 FNNIATY dIZIUYWWOS €1:60°TT *EWIL
p1 :dOvd LOI¥LSIA Ayv¥d 2ISIT GZ0Z/0T/60 -31¥d



85

(p-522) 9L LITZW9 (€€°8L6 T1G) (98°GTE TVE) Z2°GL0T  (6STE£0F‘TOS) (56°799°Ch) (LIDIJTA) SN7T1dENs
Z°EE €GTETLOLL'S €€ P06 LGT ET 78 T1€6°TLL S L'k LZ°182°9F0°T 60°267°960°1 SESNAIXE TYJIDINNW TYIOL
(5°62) 6Z°188°81F "6 00°926°6F9 ‘2T 96°619'0€7 '8 (p-87) 89°LL8'ZFS PT LZ8'ESOT SANNIAZY TYAIDINOW TYLOL
JONY TYNLOY 132dand Ldodang dONY TYNLOY 1392dNE NOILAI¥DS3d LNIWI¥VAHd
-T¥YA ALYA-0L-dv¥3dx TYNNNY JILVd-0L-¥v¥dX -I9vA LsNoanvy 1sSNonv

% T¥3SId TYOSTd %

520¢ ‘1€ 1Lsnony ONIONT SAOId3d 8 ¥Od4
SIYLOL I¥0d3d TYdIDINAW

00008F7T2 :dI

SZ  di-d 140434 ISNEAXE 3 INNIATY dFZIEAVWWOS €1:60: 1T *EWIL
ST :d9¥d I2T¥LSIA %d¥d ZISIT §Z02/01/60 -3L¥d





